¥
iy

Townshi
& Board Meetmg

X * K 4k %

July 8, 2021- 7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL




Ela4

b

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, July 8, 2021 — 7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on July 8,2021. In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided

by law.
1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comments
5. Award Township Scholarships to the following students:
Anthony Enciso, Ginger Mirabelli, Rinna Kim, Madeleine Lawler, Kate Wisnionski, and Vincent Petropoulos
6. Approval of Board meeting minutes of June 10, 2021
7. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of June 18, 2021
8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (6/30) —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee () - Community Family Service () — Park Committee (6/15) —
Cemetery ()
9. Approval of Board Audit from 6/7/2021 to 7/2/2021
10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway -Bus)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
11. Intergovernmental Agreement with Cuba Township Road District — consideration & possible action to approve
IGA with Cuba Road District for the use of shared equipment
12. Intergovernmental Agreement with Fremont Township Road District — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Fremont Township Road District for the use of shared equipment
13. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Grant Township Road District — consideration & possible action
to approve IGA with Grant Township Road District for the use of shared equipment
14. Intergovernmental Agreement with Libertyville Township Road District — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Libertyville Township Road District for the use of shared equipment
15. Intergovernmental Agreement with Vernon Township — consideration & possible action to approve IGA with
Vernon Township for the use of shared equipment
16. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Hawthorn Woods — consideration & possible action to approve
IGA with Village of Hawthorn Woods for the use of shared equipment
17. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Lake Zurich — consideration & possible action to approve IGA

with Village of Lake Zurich for the use of shared equipment



BOARD MEETING AGENDA -2- July 8, 2021

18. Intergovernmental Agreement with Wauconda Township Road District — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Wauconda Township Road District for the use of shared equipment

19. Replacement Compressor for second floor of Ela Historical — consideration & possible action to approve the
purchase of compressor from Sherman Mechanical at a cost not to exceed $1849.00.

20. 2021 Summer Newsletter — consideration to approve the 2021 Summer Newsletter

21. Closed Executive Session

22. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

23. Adjoutn

Ela Township July 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






D Clerk’s Office
p 0

Ela ije : i Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, June 10, 2021
7:00 p.m. — BOARD MEETING
unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 1:00 p.m. on June 10, 2021. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called June 10, 2021 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:04 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes,
Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Barrington, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and Highway Superintendent
DePouw. Present via Zoom were Trustee Ufodike.

3. Pledge of Allegiance:

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments 3 minutes a piece or a total of 15
minutes. There were no public comments.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from May 13, 2021:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the meeting minutes of May
13, 2021 with any additions or corrections. Trustee Ufodike and Wilhoit abstained, as they were not
sworn in as board members at the time of the board meeting. There were no corrections or additions.
Motion passed 3 to 0.

6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of May 15. 2021:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the special board meeting of
May 15, 2021 (swearing in). Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Ufodike and Wilhoit abstained.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (5/26) —Youth Committee () -
Senior Committee () - Communication Committee (5/26) - Community Family Service
Park Committee ()— Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the Committee meeting
minutes (Cow and communications 05/26/2021). Motion passed 5 to 0.




8. Approval of Board Audit from 5/11/2021 to 6/7/2021
Clerk Prouty read the Board Audit

TOTAL TOWN FUND b 28.,368.99
TOTAL GENERAL ASSESSTANCE FUND $ 1500.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 7.538.62
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 14, 499.85
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 13,499.85
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND $ 32.18
TOTAL PAYROLL $139,377.01
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $205,019.41

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (05/11/2021 to 06/07/2021). Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway -Bus)

Supervisor Report:

Nice article on the Peace Pole in the Daily Herald and the Peace Pole Committee has raise $3,300.00
so far. Chamber Golf outing is June 28" at Hawthorn Woods Country Club. July 10" is the Chamber
Expo at the Concorde. Photo on the Board packet was the winner of the photo challenge and was
submitted by Kim H. of Palatine.

Clerk’s report:
Welcomed the new board Trustees Wilhoit and Ufodike.

Township Manager Report:

Updates on:

Covid 19: Ela Township offices will be opening up fully with regular hours on June 14. 2021.
Employment opportunities in multiple departments are being posted on Township website, Indeed,
social media, and other appropriate websites. The rest of report will be attached to the minutes.

Trustees:
Bowman: No report at this time.

Sikes: Wanted to welcome the two new Trustees Ufodike and Wilhoit. He was happy to see article in
the Daily Herald about the Peace Pole.

Ufodike: No report at this time.

Wilhoit:
Inquired when “55 Plus” was reopening.

Senior and Youth:
Senior Director Dillon was absent. Senior and Youth reports will be attached to minutes.

Social Worker:

Susan Fackler attended her last board meeting before retiring. Her staff has reached over 100+
residents, junior high, high school, young adults, adults, and seniors for individual and family therapy
sessions during the month of May. The rest of her report will be attached to the minutes.




Assessor:

The Assessor’s office will be closing the books next week. Assessments are released in July, and
taxpayers have 30 days to file an appeal. If they find any factual errors, they should contact the
Assessor’s office.

Highway Superintendent:
Superintendent DePouw wanted to thank Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manger Stefaniuk, and the

entire Ela Township Board, for giving him the opportunity to lead the Ela Township Highway
Department, and he is very impressed with the hard working staff at the highway department.
The rest of the report will be attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
10. Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Kildeer — consideration & possible action to approve

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

IGA with Village of Kildeer beginning June 10, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the Village of Kildeer IGA,
beginning June 10, 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park — consideration & possible action to approve
IGA with Village of Deer Park beginning June 10, 2021:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Village of Deer Park IGA,
beginning June 10, 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Deer Park Snow Removal — consideration & possible

action to approve [GA with Village of Deer Park beginning June 10, 2021:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Village of Deer Park IGA

(snow removal) beginning June 10, 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Long Grove — consideration & possible action to
approve IGA with Village of Long Grove beginning June 10, 2021:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Village of Long Grove
IGA, beginning June 10, 2021. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Gewalt Hamilton 2021 Parking I.ot Assessment and 10 Year Improvement Program — consideration to

accept future 10 Year Parking .ot Improvement Plan as presented:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve the parking lot

assessment, and a ten year parking lot improvement plan created by Gewalt Hamilton. Motion passed
5to0.

Window shades for Ela Historical Museum — consideration to approve the purchase of seven window

shades for the first floor of the museum at a cost not to exceed $1100:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of seven
window shades for the first floor of the Historical Museum at a cost not to exceed $1100.00. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Resident Guide — consideration & possible action to approve the printing of 2500 Resident Guides:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the printing of 2500 Residents

Guides. Motion passed 5 to 0.




17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

2021 Summer Newsletter — consideration to approve the 2021 Summer Newsletter
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to table the Ela Township 2021
Summer Newsletter. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Establishing Standing Committee Ordinance 2021 — 04
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Ordinance 2021-04
Establishing Standing Committees for next two years. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to enter into closed executive session
at 7:49 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of executive session at
8:26 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve what was directed in
closed session. Motion passed 4 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad voted Nay.

Adjourn
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 8:31p.m. Motion

passed 5 to 0.

Ela Township June 11, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: B

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Friday, June 18, 2021
Ela Town Hall: Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich IL 60047

1 Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:32 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Sikes (8:40 a.m.), Ufodike and
Wilhoit. Township Manager Stefaniuk was also present.

3. Community Family Services Director Interviews
The Board interviewed two worthy candidates for the position.
Once the interviews were completed, the Board discussed the candidates, salary
package and plan moving forward.

4.  Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:49 a.m.

Ela Township June 15, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






" Clerk’s Office
"r BT Lucy A. Prouty
a TLERRL
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, 1L 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING
Ela Township, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, June 30, 2021 - 8:30 am
Unappmin

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the June 30, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting to order
at 8:35 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes,
Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Barrington, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, and Community Programs Director Dillon. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a)

b)

Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike

Members: Gloria, Trustee Wilhoit, Susan D.. Jim, Joe

Youth: Summer Camp going well, the numbers increasing, parents are signing up for later
weeks after trying out first week or two. Campers had fun at Chicago Dogs game. Have been at
Community Center several days due to constant rain. Homework Club is filling up.

Not marketing to St. Francis since they have started their own after school program and we do
not want to take from their needed revenue. Teen Club is on hold, we are waiting from word
from LZ95 if they are going to provide transportation. Youth Staff is doing a great job! Joe has
definitely grown into his role as Coordinator.

Senior: A Chef has been hired! Jim Abrahams will start as our chef on July 8. This will be a
welcome relief! Our meals have been a great service to the community, and we have really
grown because of them. In 2018/2019 our actual revenue amount from meals was $11,200, this
budget year we are aiming for $22,000. This is a fantastic trend. In September, when we start in-
person meals, we will not be using disposables any longer. We received a donation of plates,
bowls, cups, and saucers and will be using these instead. This will be good for our environment
and our budget. Long Distance Travel budgeted to bring in $10,000 this year... will actually
bring in over $20,000 due to sold out trips. Grants budgeted to bring in $3000, Thanks to Lisa
Gaggiano we have already brought in $6100. Programming is picking up and people are VERY
happy to get back in the building.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad
Members: John B, Susan D, Jim, and Staff

The Resident’s Guide is finished, and the Summer 2021 Newsletter is still being written.

Community Family Services — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit

Members: Supervisor Palmblad. Trustee Sikes

Susan Fackler (Ela Township Social Worker) retiring party was June 25,2021. A retirement
party was held downstairs and was very well attended. Ela Township gave her a rocking chair
with a plaque attached thanking her for her dedication of seventeen years at Ela Township.




d)

2)

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman

Members: Gloria, Trustee Ufodike. Superintendent DePouw. & Highway Foreman Geoff Meyer
Trustee Bowman reported that they are looking at a combination of Tennis and Pickle Ball
courts. Talking to landscapers about live and dead trees at Community Park. The next Parks
meeting is scheduled for July 20, 2021.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman. Mike, & Geoff

Highway Department has purchase paint for Knox Park supply shed. The first Highway
Committee meeting is July 1, 2021.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
Nothing to report, everything is running smoothly.

Historic Society

A/C issue on the 2" Floor. Replacement of the upstairs air conditioner compressor at the Historic
Museum for $1849.00. Final vote on this item will be at the July 8, 2021, board meeting.

5. Topics for Discussion:

a)

b)

d)

Highway IGAs — Shared Equipment Usage.
All the IGA’s will have the final vote at July 8, 2021 board meeting.

Knox Park — Playground Equipment

Final decision for redoing the Knox Park Playground with foundation will be voted on at the July
8, 2021 board meeting. Noted that all equipment will be ADA approved. Trustee Wilhoit
suggested that all Ela Township parks be equipped with bike racks.

Old Business:
Peace Pole foundation is having a fund raiser at Mod Pizza tonight. Trustees Wilhoit and
Ufodike have met with the Chairman to help with the project.

New Business: Bids for the parking lot repairs are going out on July 1, 2021 and are due in on
July 15, 2021. We may need to have a special board meeting to allow enough time for
contractors to complete their work by September 10, 2021.

6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (July 28. 2021 @ 8:30 AM

The July 28, 2021 meeting is accepted, but will add a special meeting to it, to accommodate the dates on
the paving bids.

7. Executive Session: None needed at this time.

8. Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned at 9:41am

Ela Township June 25, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






HHENOISSTHNOD XI¥MHOIH

¥8 S60°'60288

HILEMEL FELSMEL

HELSMEL HILEMEL
HEETD NMOL HOSIAIHEANS
N oz ! A0 ANd STHL

CINARWAYd d0d 03AC0YddY JINY JEILIANY NUEH SYH HOIIVWWHECOANI SHIMOTTIOA FHL

TSONOA TIV ITNLOL sws

0F 086 ' FPVIS OF 086 °FFIS STIOEAYd
LT799T% LT 9918 TONOA HONEMEINIYH AH3LlEMED
B9 LFE TIS 89 LFETTS SONNA BONVHNELNIYH ¥dvd
L0'SSS'0T1S LOTGSS 0TS SONNA J¥0¥ INENYREEd
98 '£18'8% 9B8°E£T8'85 SONOA JW0d TWEENED
60 8Z8% 608283 PINNd FONYLISISSY TWEENZD
LS P08 IES LS FOB'TIES PANNA NMOL TYHINZD
SaHNd TYIOL TIOEAYd SMOTHD FITOANT

TZ0C/E/L - TEZ0Z/8/9 WO4S
LH0ddd LIJNY JUY0d
dIHSHMOL ¥T1d

TYLOL

THLOL

THLCWL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TYLOL



08e £L'6 IHIFEILYLE KM QEvD SSAMISnE ($57) dILYM-HSTLIXITIL 00"885-£-1
THE 05702 HUYR-AM0ISIH TINHIMIED H0IT0d dLWLS STOMITIL WAYR-AH0LSIH TY¥HIMIED 00" 9%5-£-1
FRE 0ot IHIRIINIS AWH SAUYD ILID JW3AS-XITILAM ‘Sondd ‘®IAS-ROILIY 00" LES-E-T
BRZFE £8°0T 2/%-0€/5 22 1d 3 SSTIT 00-BS9900 HILWM HOIYNZ YT J0 FDWTIIA 0ESTE/9-0Z/S €2 Id 3 SGTT ddlvM 00 FES-E-T
SEZFE 95" EF FISS 22 I8 3 S5TT 8 8HF2-SE-FF-9F SWD SHI WOIIN TZOZSST/9-FT/S 252 S¥D 00" PES-E-T
FLE LY FFI ¥ ZZ Ld M SSTT DTITIZTESEE ZLIJIHIDETE MOSIIHE HLTYIMMOHWOD Z2/6-LZ/F OTTIZTESEE ALIDINLIOATH 00 FEG-E-T
c9EFe TE"E4 TE0Z/8/L-6/9 LSTOSOD L6560 0T TLLE ISYIWMOD Z) TEOE/8/L-6/9 ENOHA/IINEILHI 00 EES-E-T
BEZFE BI"ZE TEZ0Z/B/9-6/50 ETSTFOSERE 12OV LHI¥dS LINA T-MS TIZO-ANOHITTEL 00 ZES-E-T
G0EFR LETT IHIWILYLS ANAL  JIA¥IS LICTED 10430 ZWOH d¥0S MOOHIM 00 DES-E-T
FEEFG €291 HL-SI¥H MOILYVIOdd0D ISUIATHA [558) HL-SI¥M 00 025-£-1
FEEFE £2°91 HI SI¥H MOILYI0dE0D LSYIATHN (%52} HI SI¥W 00" 0ZG-E-1
Z6CFE BL BRI TZOZS0E/6-T/L AJTAWES HOLYAZTE  NYdWCD HOLWAITE NYVEHENENS [Z08/0E/6-1/L A21AYES HOI¥AITH 00" DES-E-T
LEBEFE 5261 HFOLAEAS WOLILWHIWHEALXE ATHLHOW 03 OZWIIHD “H-p£% “HIMEO L FOLAEES WOLINAMIWAILXE ATHLHORW 00" 0ZG-E-1
£8E LO"EET 120Z/05/% LHAWNAYE ¥Sd JSVL TEYD JIWOLEND JSYL TEZ0Z/0E/9 IHEWNEYE ¥S3 JSYL 00" 0TE-E-1
9LE LOEZ 1202/91/9 INAMAYd ¥Sd ISWL FEYD HIAWOLSOD JSWL T20Z/91/% LHIWNAYE ¥SE DSYL 00" DIG-E-1
SBE {86 019} WNIMEdd RIne  ZIHS 3INTE GHY SS040 I0Td SLISZNEE HLTWIH 00" 605-£-1
ILEFE {LELF) WNIWZdd EInr  SIOHNITII A0 TWIM3d YITIA SLISENIE HLITWIH 00°605-E-1
HOISIALO SADIAMAS TYID0NS £ 3dag
2670719 SIVIDIAID TILOTATIE 7 3d=g 103 TRI0L
CHE 267019 WNIWZEdd LTINL  ZIHS ENTE OHY $5042 F0TH SLIAANEE HILTYIH/d3L23TH 00 605-2-1
STHIJIAA0 TILOATE ¢ 3dag
ZO BG5S 'A HOISIALG FALLVILSIMIRGY T 3d=sg 103 Telo0l
BLEFB 0o0-01 WATHIWI LHNAWESILEI-ELW 14 5Swdd EHACUL HNMCHED EATHIWS LHAWEILEY-ELWTd S57dd 00" 895-T-1
FEE 18" F2Z INEHIIWIS AWH SO8YD ILID HIEIH0 INBANIINILIANS AMH-WEHNYd 00" B96-1-1
FHE FL-Z% LNZWILHLS AWH SO0¥YD ILIZ HI SNIdPAMS-SHYYD LONAE SHIHLON 00°895-1-1
LSEFR oo-8I1t’e SHLHOW ZT-T¥MIANTY ZSHIOTT LICSOUIIW A0 L3AIT OW ZT-TWMANII ZSHESIT LJACSOU3IIN 00 595-1-1
TRZFR 66" SE HOIIWOITdNG AEY ISUNENITY MOINYAILS WMEITTIMN HOILYDIITdaa AdM ASUNENIZH 00" 855-1-1
08E £9°¢T INIWEINLIS AW YD SSANISNd {%56) dIIWM-HSIHIZATIL 00" B55-1-1
ZBEZFE 00" 0g SAND TZ0Z SEILSAEL I0L  IDOSSY $TALSNYL SICHMITIIL SEN0 TZ0Z SEILSONYI IOL 0 9rs-1-1
0gE oo-0s LUIWELYLS A¥H Td¥D SSINISNE SIHILSCd 00 T20Z TIdd¥-0ZdanI 00 9Fs-T-1
0gE £0°6ET INIWALYLS AWK QYD SSANISNG SONILSOd 900 TZ0Z RWH-OZFARI 00 9F5-1-1
FEEFE 00 ooT'T 1202 AVW-SIASHNIAMT TYIIT ANYTITOH % WAHITTEY 108 ANW-SESHAIAT TWIET 00" #FG-T-1
LHEFR 9615 SOd¥D SSENISNd Qd¥ILS0d OEWAC LIOHTIM/IAI00IN-S09¥0 SSINISn 00" 0FS-T-1
BREFR 91°51 Z/9-0Z/5 g2 19 T GSTT O0-859900 EIAIWM HOTHNE IWYT 40 d9WTIIn 02/TES9-02/5 ZZ Id 3 SSTIT HILWM 0D FES-T-1T
6SEFR 85765 PISG ZZ Id Z SGTT B BBFO-SE-FH-9%F SWD SYD 001N TZ0ESST/9-FT/S %SE SYD 00" FES-T-1
FLE £E5°Z0E P ZZ Jd M SGIT OTTIZTESEE ALIDIWLDATH HOSIOE HLTYEMNOMWOD Z/5-LZ/F OTTIETESEE ALIDIMIDETH 00" FEG-T-T
Z9EFR OT" LA TE0Z/8/L-6/9 LSTOSOD L60 OT TLLE ISWIWOD E) TE02/8/L-6/9 ENOHA/LINEILNI 00" gEe-T-1
BSCFG ST 19T TE0Z/8/9-6/S0 ETISTV¥BEERH LOOW LHIYdsS SLINO ESENMOHA TTI2-3FNCOH4ITIL 00" ges-1-1
BOEFE 19°2 IMEFMIAIYLE ANAC  JIAYIS LIQTdED LO0dEd FWOH d¥0S MOONIM 00 0Ze-T-1
FEEFR ZLEE HI-SI¥H HOILYYod900 ISHUIATIHN (%St} HI-SINW 00" 0ES-T-1
FEZFE ZLZT HI SIWKH MOILYVICd¥0D ISYIATHN [25€) HIL SI¥M 00" DEG-T-1
ZBEFE TE"50E TZOES0ES6-T/L HITAYIS HOIWAZTI NY4AR0D ¥OLWATTI MY¥SE0Ens  T[Z0Z/08/6-1/L F21A¥ES HOL¥AIId 00°DZE-T1-1
LBZFE S6'9Z FOLAEES WOLINNIWAELXE ATHINCK 02 O9W2IHD "H-F£9 ‘NIME0 L F2IA4AS HOIIWMIWAAINE ATHLHOW 00 0Z8-T-1
FHE [ ] LHEWALYLS AWH SOE¥D LLID ASYW/dId¥E ITTIOL/INSSII-0ILSOD 00°0E5-T-1
£8E G196 TEQZ/OESS LHAWAYL WS4 JSWIL dIED JIWOLSND DSWL TZ0Z/0E /9 LWEWAYD W54 JSYL 00 0IS-1-1
9LE ST 9% TZ0Z/ST/9 INANAYL WSd J5WL TIYD HIWOLSND JSYL 1E0Z/91/9 LNIWAYd ¥Sd 2SYL 00" 0TS-T-1
SHE B IRL'T WNIMTdd A0  HIHS FNTH OINY $S042 30T SLIAENEY HLTYHH 007 606-T-1
ILEFR BETLEFT HOIWTEd AT SIONITII A9 TYLNId YILTId SLIJENEE HLTYIH J0°606-T-1
HOISTATO BATIVMISINIWNGY T 3daq
apnd MMOL T¥EINED T pund
$ NoayD JUTLOWY uotidTIosag aoToaul I0pusn 083(] =|UT] IDTOAUT TSN T
LIJNY JE9w0d
aI%d
QFZITYNENOL drysumor BTE :€d
TZ0Z/20/L0 — TEQE/BO/90 SEIVA 1S0d FHI¥D :3I=2s0
LT i=beg dIHSNMOL WId W04 I¥odEd MOILNETHISIAd T2 ADI0ANT WE BT:TT TZ0Z/90/L0



FLEFE 0F"soe TE0E/3T/L-L1/9 TBFEFEN L60 0T TLLE LSWIW0D TZ02/9T/L-L1/9 AHOEd/IdNEIINI 00 ZES-5-1
BSEZFE ZL 8ET TE0E/B8/9-6/50 ETST¥BRERE LODW LHIdEdS SLIMO F - TIED-UHOHdITEL 00" EES=S-1
08ZFE 00°00T TZ0E FHOC-MEYET 5 HINONT HOIITYLON TINI BNILIASNCD 913 TZ0Z INOC-TIT NOILIMLON 00" GES-5-T
FEE ¥ 1E LNEWNALYLE AWH 50492 IEID dME0Id ATISEANI-00LS00 00" yEs-5-1
FEE G5°c1 LHENE1YLE AW S0YYD ILID ENM3Id FAISEUNI-SOHY TaYH 00" FES-S-1
FEE LOTFT LHNEWNALTLES AWH SQY¥E2 ILID dNMOId AAISHENI-0IS0-TIMEr 00" FE2e-5-T
FEE FE"SHT LHEWELYLE AWH 508N0 ILID dA2Id ITISEUNI-02LE0D 00" 7FES-S-1
FaE 86751 LHEWZLYLS AWW 50¥%> ILID ARIId F0ISEENI-0I5S0-TAMED 00" FE5-5-1
FaE 26°FL LHNEWALTLES AWH S0¥¥2 1L1D d0MIId 01594900 -IaIY 00" FES-S-1
FEE 36 °ET LNAWALYLS AWH SO0d¥2 ILID diAOId FAISEUNI-0IS0-"TaMA 00" Fes-5-1
FEE (8E"LT) LNIWZLYLS AWH SQ¥RD ILID MENLId S 0NV IdVH Q0 " Fes5-5-1
FHE E0ERT LNEWILYLS AWH 50¥%d ILID dNHOId BAISEYND-02LE0D 00" FE5-5-1
rat 59765 LHEWILYLS AWH S0¥WD ILID dN¥M0Id BQISTEN0-SONNIEWH Q0" RES-S-1
FeE LET0E LHEWZLYLS AWH S09¥d ILID dNH0Id EQISTEnI-SONNTETH 007" Fes-5-1
FHE £ERTE LHEZWILYLS AWH S508¥3 ILID dANHIId FATISHENI~SCHNETEYH 00" FES-5-1
FaE C1°86F LHEWILYLS AWH SaYWS ILID d0H2Id IAISEINI-02LS02 00" FES-5-1
FEE L5575 LHEWILYLS AWH 50¥%2 ILLID dHIId BIISEd0I-0OS0-—THMHED Q0" FE5-5-1
FeE <l gL LHEWELYLS AWH S09¥D ILID dHOId BAISEINI-02LE0S 007 FES-S-1
BLE S0 ghRF LHINELYLS AWH JU¥d SSEHNISNY d¥3Id FAISTdNo-54o 00" F25-5-1
BLE SLIRF LHIWALYLS AWH TU¥2 SSENISNG dIH0Id FIISEUNI-TIATY 00" RPE5-5-1
BLE 56 TS LNIWILYLS AdH Jd%0 SSENISNY dMIId FAISHEND-SONYIEYH Q0" PES-S-T
GLE S TELE LNIWILYLS AWH 0dad2 SSINIsSNd dEDId FIISE4NI-IdATY Q0" FES-S-1T
BLE 96°E LNIWZLYIS AWM Td¥> SSANISnY SdIHD DHINWE-LETWTVM Q0" FES-S-T
GLE 18°5T LNIWZLYLIS AYH Jd¥2 SSINISHY dHEDId FTISEENI-IATH Q0" FES-5-1
BLE 16795 LHIWILYLS AW Ju¥> SSENISNY dNHIId J0ISFENI-SONTIETH 00" FE5-5-1
BLE 9L "0EE LNAWILYLS A9H Qd¥> SSENISnd d¥E2Id ATISEANI-TATY 00" FES-5-1
ZLEFS g8°5 DHIETULE LOT DHd-dEXIN LMIWd TONI 'RIdENS J¥M OHIEGIULE LOT OMd-dIXIN IMIWd Q0" 0E5-5-1
ZIETE OF"8FT 1Z) INIVS MOTTIIA R4d LISWd TORI 'RIAANE OWM OHIdIMIS 10T OHNINGYE M0d INIVd 00 025-5-1
ZIETED 02 L5 whE TIDHELS DHISTELS JWILINTH TONI ‘RId44d05 OWH whFE TIOWALS OMISTHLS dWIIONYH 00 0E5-5-1
B0ETE TE'LP LHNFWALELS BHOC  OIAYES LIOFYD LOdId ZW0H WHNWATY LETIOL JUZ/T0S HNId 00" 0E5-5-1
FoZko 68’ Z5 J3-8LYH HOTLEA08900 LSYIATHN J0-S1IWH 00 0g5-5-1
Foeke BB EZS 20 SLWH NOLLTI0dE00 LSEIATIHN 30 BAWH 00 0g5-5-1
FeZhe BB ES 33 SLYH HOLLTAOIH00 LSYISTIHN J3 SIWKH Q0 025~5-1
Cegho 00-Loe Lo0d WOEd A¥ET 431¥M ZIYOILSEANI  "ONI “TWOINYHIIW NYIMIHS 200 HOoWd d¥dT d3I¥M FI¥DILSIANT Q0 0€5-5-1
LBERD Bo-gL A2TAYES HOTIWMIMEELAT ATHLIHOW 00 CO¥IIHD “N-FEQ “HNINMHO 2 dDIAYES NOIIWHINGILKE ATHLHOW 00 0Z5-5-1
BLEZFE 00" FOT JIIAYIS SWdL ESWIYD  “ONI SINITJTEOMI SNITHEWd JIIAEIS WEL TESWIHD Q0 0g5-5-1
FRE i R LHEAILYLS AWM STUYD LLID JNOD OO/ YENYZETO d43Z-L0d3T JW0OH 00 0g5-5-1
FBE De"Lel ANIWNALTELES AW STUYD LLIZ  EOWEdYD/SIENEYE DHNISNEH-02LS0D Q0 0gs-5-1
FRE L6395 LNAWALYLS KWk S3dWd LLID SIEMSWE SNIDMYH-02LS0D 00 0E5-5-1
EBE aL'0gg TEZ0E/0E/9 INIWAYd WS3a I5WL JEYD JEMOLS0D J8WL TZ0ES0ES9 IREWAY WS3d DEWI 00 0T5-5-1
9LE L7 0EL TE20E/9L/9 INIWAYd WSA I5YL JEFD JEMOLS0D 3S5WL TE0e/9T/9 LNIWAYd WSd ISWL Q0 0T5-5-1
e EE'9EL'T WOIWIdd ATOC0 UIHS 07149 aNY S5042 30Td SLI4ENEY HLIYEH Q0 e05-5-1
ALERG I WOIWIdEd ATOC  SIONITII A0 TYLNIA ¥ITId SLIJENEY HLITTYVIH 00 e05-5-1
JEINED ALINNWWOD S 3deg
2L 5650 HOISIALO SIDTAMES TWIJCS £ 3dag 7ol fejog
[BZFE 0L 5% S3IT4dd0E ALdWd LNIWZYILEE JSUNERIEd THAWOH YWHNY 4405 RIUYd LNIWIHILTd FSUngWIad 00 896-£-1
IBE SETZS LIHIMAIRELE AWH J¥¥D SSEMISNE MOILINSODEE JERCIWA-TIIHYd 00 895-£-T
FRE ELTZF AHERALYLE AWW SQUYD ILTD INM ALTEWHO-SEMYD IAWOd DHIHLON 00 g95-£-1
LEZFE 00°%Ls SHLMOR ZT-TEMINTE FSHIDIT LACSOUITH 440 LAIT OW ZI-TYMEANTd FSHIDIT LJI0SCEOIH 00 S95-£-T
HOISIAIQ SIDIAWES IVIDOS £ 3dag
aHNa NMCL TVEENTD T pung
# ¥oayd Junousy uoT3dTIOSS] 2DTOAUT Iopusp o583 SUTT 22ToAUT Isqunpy 19
LIAN® I49vod
aivd
OIZITYNIOOL drysumc] T3 :H€q
TZ0Z/20/L0 - TZDEZ/80/90 SEIVA LS0d AHI®D :I3sQ)
LfE i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥TH 404 Ldodd¥ MOILOdI¥LSIO T2 IDTOANI WY 8T:1IT TZ0Z/90/L0D



[ ol a0 B9 FPI/9 £2 Ld J SST1T1 & BBFI-SE-FF-9F SWD SWI "HOOIN TE0Z/ST/9-FT/S %0F SW2 00 vES-9-T
FLE LF TIEE P EE L¥ M SSTT DITIETIESEE ALIJIMIDETI MOSIOHE HITVIMHOWWOD Z/C-LZSF OTTTEZTESLE ALIDIMIOATI 00 FES-9-1
SLEZbE 10" 8% ZSET/2-9T/S TO000-LENZLG9EY ANOHATTEL SSTTEIIM NOTIUIA IZ0EZ/GL/9-91/5 ANOHIITIL 00" ZES-0-1
TBEFR £5°66 TZ0Z/8SL-6/9 LSTOSO0 L60 0T TLLB ISHIR0D TEQE/E/L—6/9 ENOHA/LIIANETLNI 00 ZES-2-1
G0EFG BB E INIHILYLS FINAL  JIAYAS LICHED IOdEd ZWOH d¥0S MOONIM 00 0ES-9-1
FEEFG 96767 HI-SI4H HOIIWICddcDs LSYIIINN (%0F) HL-SI¥M 00 0E5-9-1
FREFG 3652 HIL SI%HW NOILWd0dEcD LSYIAINn [20F) HL SI¥H 00 025-9-1
EBEFA LO"8EE TZO0Z/0E/6-T/L TITNEES UOLVAZTE NYAWOD ¥OIWATTI HMYSENEnNsS TZ0Z/0E8/6-T/L ADINGES d0OLVAITH 00" 026-9-1
LBZFE 08" 0 EDIAEES MOLLYHIFGALNE KIHLHNOW 02 OSWIIED “H-FES ‘NINH0 I E2TALIS MOTIVHIMAZLYE ATHINOM 00 0ES-9-1
£8E FH-EST TE0ES0ESS LNIAWAWD WSd OJSWIL FUYD UEWOLSND JSYL TE0Z/0E/9 LHENAYE ¥Sd JSYL 00°0T5-9-1
GLE FE EST TE0Z/9T/% LHAWNAYd ¥SAd D5WIL TUYD YIWOLSAD JSWL TZ0E/21/% LHAWNAYd WSd DSWL 00°015-9-1
GHE FCUROL'E WNTHEYE X100 ZIHS E0TE QNY §S0d40 3074 SLIAZNEE HLTYHH 007 606-2-1
ILEFE ZB EEE MNIWTAd AI0L  SIOHMITII A0 TYANEd YLTad SLIIIEHNEY HLTWIH 00" 605-9-1
MOISIALD SY0SSESSY 9 adag
85 81821 HILNID RIINOMWOD 5§ 1dag 104 Telof
BHEFE OF " LE 1Z0Z/02/8-92/9 MNOILETE2SEAS OMI SHNOLIWIITENd HI000%d LZ0E/0E/8-92,/9 NOLIATEISHAS 00°B95-S5-1
LCEFG 00"09E°T SHLHOW gT-TY¥MANEd FSHIASTT IJCSCUIIH 440 LITT OW ET-T¥MIANTY ISHIASIT LJACSOUIIN 00°695-5-T
FaE 9L GL LHEWALYLS AWH SOEWD ILID I0d WINWELS 0003 TY¥IISId-NOZWWY 00 E95-5-1
FIE ZS'ET LUEWELYLS AWH SO¥YD ILID I0d TIEALS SSTTHIWILS-NOEHRY J0°€£95-5-1
FaE £E1"ZE LHEWALYLS AWH SO¥YD ILID TIEIS 0003 TYLISIA-HOZWHY 00" £95-5-1
BLE 86 Z% LNZWALYLS AWM TEYD SSANISOE FHYA0Ed - HOHLYEYH 00" €95-5-1
BHEFD LE"LY STEAYI HEIWE 2400 ATEdns IOIAA0 QDHnd STAEYT DMId4THS Q0" B55-5-1
FaE 5667 LHEWILYLS AWM SQYYy ILID SYYONITYO-L0dEd FOIL40 00" BS5-5-1
FEE ZE'RE LNEWALYLS AWH SO¥WD ILID SHITddNS WYEI0Ed-0ILE00 00°1556-6-1
Fat £6°00T LUEWELYLS A¥H SO¥Yl ILID SHITENS WYHIOdd—00So-Tamdr 00°TS5-5-T
8t Z0"9% LHIWALYIS AWH Sau¥Dy ILID SHITIANS WYHI0Ed-02L50 00" 186-5-1
FEE SOTLE LNIWALYIS AWH SOY¥D ILID SEITAANS WWEI0Hd-5, 300 HSEOWHL 00" TS6-5-T
F8E 06 82T LNAWALYLS AWM SQEWD ILID SAIT/ M S4ND JILSYId-HOZWNY 00" T55-6-T
FAE ST EOT LNIWELYLS AWH SOYYD ILID SHIMIYVINOGD LOOTNWL-NOTWRY 00" T55-5-1
FEE OF "9% LNIWELYLS AWH SOUYD ILID SAITEANS WMWEI0Ed-02LE0D 00" T55-5-1
FHE BIFET LNIWILYIS AWW SOUYY ILID SAITEdNS DHILSWI ZWIM-S, AHNIF 00°T55-5-1
FAE 98" ZTT LHIWILYLS AWM SOUYD) LIID SAITAANS WTED0Ed-0DLE0D 00" T55-5-T
BLE SE'ZT INIWIIYIS AWH Jd¥2 SSENISnY LAYYD TAMOL ¥IL- DEWHIYM 00°155-5-1
BLE ZE'GTT LNIWILWLE AWH 0d¥2 SSENISOH SHIT4dNS WYIICUd-5, AHHNIE 00 155-5-1
BLE L9 LNIWELYLS KWW Jd¥> SSENISOd INIYd JIUEYI-STEYHIIN 00" I55-5-1
CEEFE 00 °95Z {8) SISSWID SSINLIA THSMIINSIM WIDIHINd {8) SASSWID SSIMIII 00" LF5-G-1
E5EFE 00 BET {F] SISSWID TSIHMLIA JTT NIIMIEE LHOIT ZFHL {F) SISSYTD SSEMILI 00" LF5-5-1
CBEFE D0°9TF TZ0Z HNAC-(E£T) SISSYTID SSINLIL "OMI INIZTOSHOD €13 TE0Z FNAC-(£7) SASSYID SSANLIE 00" LFG-G-T
ES9EFE DOT0SE‘T LL¥Yd MO0Td-IOWHELHOD DNILSYOd 214 SIVAW TWIYd Od4WHIUC dU¥d MI0Td-LOWHLNOD IMILSYOd 9Id 00" LFG-G-T
FBE 00 00T LNSWALTLS AYH SOUYD ILID SAITIANS WWEDOEI-5900 CO¥ITHD 00" L¥G-G-T
FHEE 00 0BF LNIWALYLS AYH STUYD LLID HAMOD HEAMOTI-SHNITEYD HdOHIMYH 00" L¥G-G-T
FSEFS 00" 0SE LNEAE MWD HIWMOS HINO0A LIN0H AYIO INZAT dWWD EIWHOS HLOOXK 00" LF5-G-T
9BZF0 SR'a9Z ZZ0Z-TZ0E/8E/9 WITEIGHN JTdH 1dW LZ0Z-TZ0E/88,/9 WITHIHHN 214H Q0" 9F5-6-1
GLE 0s 0t HYNTOM-AE0ISTH TUHIHIED HOITOE FLWLS SIOHITII HYNTOH-RE0LSTH TYNIWIED 00" 9%5-5-T
ARTES 869 STAGVE S HAdNYE 2200 R1ddns =01440 OIHME Wdd¥d AdCa 00 0¥5-5-T
EEEFE 95" 1c STUYD SSHMISOH AI¥ILS0d OgHas MOTTIO/ MIMYTINY-S0EYD SSEMISNE 00" 0%5-5-T
LeZke 2O B9 9-0€/5 d¥ ISAEUNS 08E TO-60T900 AILYM HOTENEZ 3NWT 40 IDFTILA STIEZ/9-02/S 049 ISZYPHNS 085 HELWM 00" FES-G-T
19ZF5 SETIOT Od ATRELNS 08E L BO9ZZ-E9-B9-16 SWD S¥D H0IIN IZ0ESFIS9-FT/S S¥D 00 FEG-G-T
ZLE £ 995 S¥ HSE¥ENS 0%E PI090ETTEZZ ALIZIVIODATE HOSIJH HLTVHMHNOWHCD fS-LEZ/F FTI090ZT1ZZ RIIDIHLOATE 00" FES-G-T
HELNED ALINOWWOD 5 3d=2Q
aHnd MMCI TYEEINED T pung
& ¥oaud Junouny uoTaAdIIOSs] 20TOAUT IOpUSH, oS8 SUTT =20ToaAUT Iaquny To
LIANY a¥wog
aI¥d
OAZ T TYHEAO0 drysumc] BTd 94
TZ0E/20/L0 - TEOZSBO/90 SELWA Lsod AHIWD X85
LiE :2beg SIHSHMOL WTH 404 Ld0ddd MOILAHEIYMLISIO T9 EDIOAMI WY 81:TT TZ0Z/90/L0D



LHAKZOWHNYR ALOWNZE-LdONTH
SHINOW ET-TWMANZY FSHNIOIT LACSOUIIW 440 LATT

ZAETS9-9T/S TO000-LBOZLG9EY IHOHAATIL

QLG SETTI%L
EQEFS 95°05L
ZOLRG G RZT
ASERE 10702
GSZRE G2°LEZT
ILE BETEOE
SLEFE 00" QGE
FIEFE Q0" SEE
0TERE an 005 g
GLTTHRYE
STEFR 00 05T
STEFE o0 sk
LGEFE a0 FE9
ESCFE 96716
SLTFE Z5°18
SHE BETTIWL'T
SLEFR ERTLET
E0°8TH
60 8CR
SFEFE 60" 8C8
LS FDRTE
86T0ELT
SOEFR 0Z 908
LSEFG 00 80T
SLEFE 00 0E
BGEFG ECTBETL
CHE 67019
ILEFE LE"LE
GE 9EF 'S
FHE GE'BE
FAE GERS
LSEFE 00 88’ T
SOEhE 0% FaT
AT LG 6T
PRE G876
PRE ZF 19T
¥RE 29 L9E
FRE 00*'SF9
S6ZFE EL LT

ANITOSYD QIIVITHO QTOSOEEY

Z/9-0E/5 T I

HAMOW SHNIM-SIEWd,/STIYIEd ANYdHOD LHNIWAINDH SIYdEng

HIMOW SHIM-LHOITEASSSINEYH ANWAHOD LHNIWdINDT SI¥dng

SHIVTE MYSHNIVHI-90EST YW3ENW0OISND NIWNdINDET ¥IMOd HOLONITHY

S 08 IANT OHOE Sd & QO00T-F9-g2-LO SY9 S¥D HOIIN
d dA¥T OHOd SO0%EZ £ QOQT-BO-£8-21 SWD S¥8 HOOIN
HYIHLOTAIW SM 900T9Z2L9F1 ALIDINLIOATI
LS 9IadT 3I2WIa/ IA0WTd
SHNYTE/A3AdY HILSYN HHINITLID

MOSIAE HITWAMNCHNOD
I 'EA¥S § MIOT HOISIJHEdd
I "34¥S §F MO0T HOISIJHdd
H000 AWEHHEAC J2¥Tddd NI ‘9000 JY3HE3AD T W0

HOISIATO FATLWYILSINIWGY 1 3dsg 103 TEI0%

EOI0IIIN-TDIAIEAS dOLdY'T 11 SHALSAE dMd

OTT SHALSAS dMd

STE¥s SSENISNG QU¥2I50d O"ROC

SEIATIIIM NOZIFEN
ROINZdd AIOr EIHS 3nTd GNY S$50d0 3071d
ROIWZYd A1l STONITIL 40 TWIHEd YLITId

aund dONVLESISSY TYddNED g pung Ioj Tel0g

o 3dsg Ioa TeI0L

g090T2-TZ0E# AW AALLONCLOY JNI&TY

OHME MMOL TYEINED T pung 103 TEIOL

HOISIALI NOLLYWLEO4SNYLL ¢ 3d3g I03 TEI0L

FANTTOSYD JIIVIATHO QTOSOHNY ORI S3 AYESNOO

SHLNCOW ET-TWMANTY FSWASIT LAOSCUIIH 440 LIIT

S J9 AW OHOH Sd 8 000I-%9-ZE-L9 S5W3 S¥D EOIIN
TE0Z/8/9-6/50 ETSTHFEEERY LDOW LHNIvds

HOTWIYd AT00 FIHS 30TH INY 55042 dn71d
FNIWTdd AT0r  STIORITITI 40 TYAINMEd YWITHEA

MOISIALO S40SSIASSY ¢ 3dag 103 Telol

LNAWALYLS AYH Sqd¥D LLID
LHIHNILYIS AT 53d¥0 LLID
SHINCH ZT-TUMINTd FSNI3IT LACSCHIIW d40 LAIT

JHI S4 AYISHNOD

LNIWALYLS AdW Jdv¥> SS3NISOd

LHEHNILYLS AWM STYWD ILID
IHIAILYLS A STEWD ILIID
IHEFAALYLS AWM 33dYI ILID

IHIFHALYLES AWM SqdYd ILID
2 SST1T 00-859900 HELWM HITUNZ 3N 30 FJONTILA

HEMOH DSHIM-SLEYd,/S30TIE 00" L95-F-%

dAM0W DSMIM-LHDITYA S SSINdYH 00" L85-F-£
SATNTE MYSHNIWVHD Q0" FOS-F-€

TZ0ESELSO-ETSS SUD 00 FES-¥-E
TZ0ESET/9-E1/S SYD 00 ¥ES-F-€

ZLE-LEST GO0TRELSFT ALIOIHLOETA 00" PES-F-F
L3S ¥9dAdT IIWIATH S TACKIL 00" 0ES-F-E

S) SMNVIE/JIATE YILSYW EIANITAD 00 0gs-F-£
d4000 J¥EHEEAC HOVTIdEY 00 0Es-F-E

MOTISTIATI FAINYNILHNIWH b 3Idaqg

MOOAITN-FOIAEIS d0LdVL 00°525-T-E
LHIWIDWNEH JLOWNIY-AdONTH 00" 595-T-¢

OH ZT-TUYMINId FSNEDIT LAOSOUIIMW 00" 595-T-E
MNOdE]-80UYs SSUNISNT 00" 0FS-T-E
LZ0Z/5T/9-9T/5 HNOHATTIL 00 E€ES-T1-E
SITAINIE HITTIH 00" 605-T-E

SIISENEE BLTYEH 00°605-T-E

HOISIATO BATIVHLSINIMGY T 3dag
aHOd aW0d TYEEH39 £ opund

§0%0T2-TZ0Z# ISHD 007 TQL-0-8
0 adag

QHOI IONWLSISSY TYHENID § pung

ANITOSYD JIIVTING dATOS0EAY 00" 195-L-1

O gT-TYMANTY ESHAZIT ILACGSCHIIN 00 PRS—L-T
TZOZ/ET/S-ET/S BWD Q07 PES-L-T

SLIND F - TI3D0-ENCHAATIL Q0 ges-L-1
SLIJENET HLTYEH Q0 805-L-T

SLIJZNET HLTYEH Q0 e05-L-T

MOISIATO HOLIWIHOdSHWEL L 2dsg

SHARCTA AHLYAWAS-02LS0D 00" 896-9-1
HOILAIFEDS9NS THONNY-JNYTHSR] 00 "8365~9-T
OH ET-TWMANTd ISNADIT IACSCHIIN 00"885-9-T
ANITOSYD JAIWETINO ATOSOENY 00 T95-9-T
{20F) 93IWM-HSTH4RI¥TY Q0 8S85-9-1

HATNE JTHLEN FTEIXITI-NOEVWY QD 8e5-9-1
d/SHEATOS /dd¥d /S THALIYE-TTING 00" 855-9-1
HLINS Y¥LISOO-UWLSOD 00" 9%5-9-1

ONIYEYE -FINIETINCD TUNHNY -6 T 00" LES-9-T
0Z/12/49-02/5 €€ Id I SSTT HELWM 00" FEG-9-T

HOISIATO SY0SSISSY 9 1dag
QHOA NMCL TYEINIs T pung

# ¥08uD  Junowy

Ll :abeg

uoT3dTIDSS] BOTOAUT Icpuss
LIANY Td90dg
dIvd
QHEITENEA00

TZOZ/E0/L0 - TEOE/B0/9C SHLYd Lsod
AIHSHMOL WIE 404 Ld0ddd MOILOFIYMISIO T9 EDI0ANI

oS8 IUTT SOTCAUT Isquny T9

drysumol BTH :=d
AHIYD 1 I85N
WY 8T TT TEZ0E/20/L0



£8E £E76T TEZQZ/0E/9 LNEMANE ¥Sd OSWL FHYD HEWOLSND JSWL TEQE/0ESS LNIMAND WS4 3SWL 00°0TS5-0-5
SLE A TZ0Z/9T/9 LNAWAYA WS4 ISWL YD JINOLSND DJSWL TE0E/9T/9 LNEWAYd WS4 ISWL 00 015-9-5
S8E 16" S0% WOIWEdd FIne  EIHS 3NTE AN¥ SS040 30714 SLIIINIAE HITWIH 00 606-0-5
SLEFE LE Ly HNIWZdd AT STONITII 40 TWIHII WITId SLIAEMEE HITWEH 007 60%-0-5
0 3dag
aMnd FTONEVHNIINIVF ¥dd¥d S Ppung

LOTG55°0T OM0d Ovoy LHNEMYRYEd b pung I10g TE3I0L

LOTGE5°0T g 1dsg I0g TE1OL
TTEFG OE"90F {6E72) EBS LOAGOHd SHALYIHUIDY LSEMATH feE"€) EBS LINAOUd 00" L8s-0-F
OLE 19" 1ke SLHET LALS TIW B00FL090L0 ALIDIYELOETH HNOSIOE HITWEMNOMWOD EZ/5-£2/F BOORLOS0L0 ALIDTYLIETE 00" F8S-0-F
GTEFE ooooe (B} TTII3 NYITO AIALIH SAILVOHIOOR Hddns (B} TTI3 NYITO dIUIKW 00 285-0-F
BOEFE oo (2} HOIS NIYATIHD €00 Jn0T 3M ‘OMI EIA-IH (E} MOIS NIAATIHD €00 AA0T HEM A0°0L5-0-F
ET1EFR BE "L 4ACOHS-22171d4S8 M2Inl OJMI ‘EALICHOLOY ATTIFEd.0 dCOHS-32ITdS5 H2Inh a0~ 295-0-%
ETEFR 66" F1 STOOL dOHS-WEIL J4IM  IMI "EALIOHOLOY ATTIFEY.C STOOL dOHS-WJIL JdIM Q0" E95-0-%
G0EFR ELBL IMEMALYLS AN JIAYAS LIJ3dD LO4d3d FWOH TT% HOdY /HIVTTE S 9aSwaIo3a 00" Z295-0-F
BOEFG 95085 IMEFRALYLE AHOCr  2TAMAS LIAFHD LOddad JIWOH ATA/IdYEL NOILAYD, 3d%L L20d 00" Z295-0-F
60EFG FARA | IMIFMILELE ANNe  J2IAYAS LIQFED LOdAd SWOH A92IN-9MITAN0D JITTITHS 207 E95-0-%
G0EFRG ZL°61 INFFHAIYLE ANAC  2TAYIS LIATED Lodad TWOH Tdd0S d0HS-SOMITINCD,SLNEWED JAd 00 E25-0-%
BOEFG 9521 IMIMALYLE dN  JIAMIS LIdddD Loddd EWOH AADINA-SDNTTAN0D 00" g95-0-¥%
&0EFG BL FL IHIWNIALYLE dNOf  JIAMAS LIJ3YD LOdd3d FWOH HOMM-GITHNIENAS HOLOH, MOETH 00" Z95-0-%
a0EFG 2878601 IMIWNALELE dNAr  2IAHAS LIAEED LCdEd FWOH LNIWd 9MI4dIHLS MOTTHEXR 0a° E95-0-%
SDEFG BL"EE SAIL FTIEND H2%T1d ANYAROD TRNZLSYA SAIL FTHED HIWIH 00" g95-0-%
FOEFE Le"2g TWES ININNEd-9F4152 YMIUYHE ZNTWA INGL H34dSWD TEES SMIMOEd 007 €95-0-%
FOEFG 0570 FAYMTUYH JSIH-9%4152 VWMCOIYH IOTYA INEL U2dSYD TUYMAEYH DSIW 00" 295-0-%
LOEFG QZ°TFE 1F) FSWET HAINITED 2T 'Y¥S0 SWIOHIV {¥) FSYET §IAMITAD 00’ e95-0-%
SOEFRG LLBEE'T ENLTIOSYD JIOWITHNN dTOD0ENYT JNI 54 AYM3ISHOD ENITOSWD JAOVWATHO dTODCEHYT 00" 195-0-%
SOEFE ZE-LEE'T WALTO 0102 XITEISTIC JNI 54 AYMESNOD WHLTIN JTo0D HATESIIA 0d " 195-0-%
0ZEFG Q00T MNOdAA-394 RYEND ASNOHINTEYITD 1L 40 SIYISIAL0 JdIHSHMOL MOOdEI-Zd3 RHEND ASNOHIMIEWITD 00 STS-0-%
NZEFE 00 00T MOOdEN-E33 LSEL 2EI-3dd 1L 40 STYWIDIJIO dIHSHNMOL MAOd30-333 LSEL 2WI-Jdd 00" STS—0-%
STEFG FI°GL {E) SLYUIHS-L OIO¥a TI¥¥dd¥ IAILOITIEY {£) SIYIHS-L 00" STS-0-%
9¥CFB Q0 05¢E EHLSY0AY-LHIARISHNEMNIZEY SHNIHLOTD HELSYCOS MEIHANY EHRLSY0AY-LNIFRISUNENIZY INTHELOTD 00 STS-0-¥%
SHE FS FOL"Y HNINT4d RInr EIHS 3NTE anNY SsS0dED 30Td SIIAENEE HITYEH 0o 605-0-%
ALEFB BL LEF HNIWddd AInr STONITITI 0 TWIHII WiTIa SLIAZNAE HITYEH 00 605-0-¥
0 adaqg
AN d¥od LHENYWHSAd & pundg

95 CTIR’S Qun3 d¥od T¥9Id=E9 £ pung 103 TP3I0L

0T°ZLe’s KOISIALT JADNYNILKIWH ¥ 3dag I03 Te0%
a0EFG LTI IHIHALYLS AWML JIAESS LIASED I0dd30 IWOH Mudd §9d8d-MI4d HOWIT/dSWH A1I3WS 00 LLS-F-€
G0EFE LETLT IMIAALYLS ENAr  OIAHMES LIAEED 10430 TWOH TTHH FOWTILA OT-HIAAT AOWATHA 00 LLS-F-E
&0EFG BB F INIMALYLE HNOr  JIAMIS LIAEED LOdEd IWOH TIW¥H BOWITIA 2T-LT108 IIWIHNS 00" LLS—-F-E
BIEFG LBTLER FLL — ONYE W0SIA J¥E HYTI0S NI INEWITIATNG 3LITHd95 FIL - ONWE dO5INn Od4E 997105 00 B9S-F-E
t1EFG 98 80T AL-WONSYE S¥S  JMI "EALLOWOLOY ATIIEd,0 QL-MOKNDYH SWD 00 695-F-€
TT1EFG {gg 801} gl - NYQLEE WOHSYH S¥S  2MI "EATICWOLOY ATTIIZd, 0 QL - NIOLIY WOHSWH SW2 00 69S-F-£
ETIEFE SECETL 9L - SOWMOHSWM SW9  JMI ‘FAIIOWOLOY ATIIEY, O 9L - SOWOHSYM SWS 00 695-F-£
Q0EFB L0706 EL-SIATTD QIATEM M FAT8d DHNIMES 'Idd0S 7 Fdvdd HMONdL ZWOW EL-SIAITD QZ0TEM M FHETHE DNIYdS 0] 69s-F-£
t1EFE FLTET dAMOKW SHIM-JIONITI0S DMl "FAllOWOLOYW AT1IEY,0 JHMOW SHMIM-JIONITOS 00" L9S—-F-€
tIEFE 657148 HENMCH SNIM-43S § S¥ILTII TIO/ HIY  JMI 'IATIONOIOY ATIIZY, 0 MOH 9NIM-95 5 SHILTIA TIoS Y9IV 00" LaS-F-€
HOISIATT FINWHNILMIWW ¢ 3daqg
JHNd aWod TYdasds £ pung
§ yoayuD JUNROWY uoTldrIossg S2T0AUT Iopus 382 [UTT SITOAUT I=qunop TS

LIANY Qdavod
aIvd

a4z ITYNInor drysumor e1Z :€d
TEOZ/Z0/L0 — TE0E/B0/90 S3IWA Isod IHIYD -I=2sqQ
Lfg rabeg dTHSHMOL WTd d04 I¥CddEd MOILOEIELEI0 T2 H3I0ANT WY 2T:TT TZ0QZ/90/L0



LT 99T JHNd JONYNILNIYH JEHLdWED 9 pungd JIo4 Tel0L

L1997 0 Jdsg I0d Te0L
EFEFE 66" G S0YYD SSENISNG O¥¥ILS0d DERNL OTTAN-5T4¥D SSEANISNG 00°825-0-9
LETFE 00" 80T SHLHOW ZT-T¥MINZY ZSNEDIT LICSCHIIN 43I0 LATT OW ZT-TEMINZY ZSMEDIT LJICSOHIIN 00°595-0-9
BSEFE 81°2E TZ0Z/8/9-6/50 ETSTFBEEEH# LIOW LNIdds IINN T - TIEI-3NCHITTIL 00" ZE5-0-9
0 3deqg
ON0d FONYNILNIVA LEILEWNAD ¢ Pund

89°L¥6°TT aHNd FONYNIINIYA Md¥d § Pung 103 TE0%

89 L¥6 1T 0 1d=sg 104 TE204

LLEFE 00 8LE'S (F 40 £) INEWIOYNYH OLINDSOW OSO0M TYINAWOYIANI H¥EwId (F 40 £) INZWIDWNYH OLINDSOM 00 965-0-
TIEFE LB T ONIATELS LT SHd-¥HXIN IHNI¥d ‘OMI ‘ATdANS WN ONIATELS LOT 9Hd-¥HIXIN IHIYE 00" ¥LS-0-G
ZIEFG 0T"LE (g} LNIWd MOTTEA Add LS4 COMI CATdANS OWH DNISIHMLS LOT 9MIWdwd ¥0d LHIvd 00" ¥L5-0-5
EZTIEFG 0F " FT wbE TIONILS OMIJIYIS dWIIONWH TOMI ATdANS OWN W RE TIDOHILS OMIJIWLS d%¥DTANYH 00 ¥L5-0-5
SEEER 99°LE £/9-0Z/5 LS NIWW 2 S6 00-S69Z00 EILuM HOTHENZ TAWT A0 IDWTTIIA 0Z/TE/9-02/5 LS HIWH 4 G6 HIALVM 00° ¥LS—0-5
09ZF6 £6°09 ¥I/G LS NIWW 3 G6 8 000T-BC-FE-89 SUD S¥D WOIIN LZ0E/ST/9-R1/5 SHD 00" ¥L5-0-5
BLE £L°TZT E IS NIWA 3 S6 Z0090SL%PT ALIDIEIOITE MOSIQE HITYIMHOMWOD E/F-6Z/€ Z00905L%%T1 ALIDIMIZETE 00" ¥L5-0-§
LTEFG 94 "B5T HIMOW OWIS-HILSWW JdNL ZT-ZTHFZ INEASINDE ¥3M0d 0SSOY HIMOW DWIS-¥ILEWW JUNL ZI-ZIXFE 00" ¥95-0-5
LOEFE §5°% YEAMCH DWIS-ESYTED ¥ 14dNS % INIWAINDE WaMoEd HEMOH S¥OS-FSYIEI 4D 00" ¥95-0-5
SOEFR F9°£5E BHITOSYD JICYITHO dTODCENY ONI 53 AHISHOD ENITOSYD JEOVITHA dTOOCEHY 00" 195-0-5
96EFR 99" LE Z/1Z/9-0Z/5 HaWd WOMY 00-£L9900 ¥3IEM HOIENE TAVT 30 IDWTTIA TE0Z/TE/9-02/5 We¥d XONM SHLuM 00" ¥ES-0-5
LLE S§°EE £ @d YESTAL 3 ZO0ISISE0T ALTITHIDITI NOSIQE HITWIAMHOWWOD Z/F-6Z/f Z009G95E0T ALIOIHIOET 00" ¥ES-0-5
ELE T L ¥ 22 1 M LILT OFOLST6ZR0 ALIDIHIDATE NOSIQE HITWAMHOMWCD Z/¢-LZ/F O0FOLSTEZF0 ALIDIMIDETH 00" ¥ES-0-5
SEIFE opT0Ee 'l HHOC-FINYNI LR IWA 3d¥2SaNYT 27T ‘HOISIT NZITIH AROC-FONENILNIVA 3d¥ISANYT 00 TE5-0-5
GOEFG LT B0 INIHALYLE HNAL  DIAHES LIOHED LOJ30 ZWOH  HONM-ETA0D ¥ETI0H/d3d¥HIs/IMIYd 00 0Es-0-5
0 3dag
aHnd FONYNIINIYH ¥d¥d 5§ ound
# o8yl U oW uoT3drIossg soToAUT I0opuafn, 52 2WUTT =22TOAUT I=gunp T
LIONY J4¥0d
aIvd

AFTITENENCD drysumol BT :€d
1202/20/L0 - TE0E/80/90 S53L¥A 1SCd AHIYD :I3sQ
iL/9 :abeg dTHSHMOL ¥Td ¥04 LE0d3d MOILNEIYLSIA T9 IDI0ANT WY 8T:TT TZ0Z/90/L0



FP-STT'F9

ispung TT¥ Iod Te30d

LT7949T FLNIYH A¥ILIWED 9 pung
2O LFETL DHYNALHIWE ¥dwd 5§ pung
LO°S557'0T QW0d IHEANVIEEd F Pund
28 £IA'S Nd Q¥0d IVHENED £ pund
E0°3TH YISISSY TWHENID Z pung
LS FOB'IE N3 HMCL TYVHENID T pung
ISTEICL PUN3
# Ho=YD U O uoT2dIIOSS] S2TOoAUT Iopuap asag [UTT SDTOAUT ISQUINE T
LIANY aawvod
aIvd
2 IO drysumc] 213 :€d

LfL t=beg

TZ02/20/L0 - TZ0E/80/90 SILWA 1SCd
JdIHSHMOL W1H 408 Id0d3¥ MOILNAIUISTIC T9 JIDTOANT

AHIWD :I18sQ
W{ BTTT TEOE/S90/LD



07/06/2021 11:37 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: CATHY ; i
kel ol S FROM 06/01/2021 TO 06/30/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 06/01/2021 Debits Credits 0&6/30/2021
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110130 251,298.21 854,003.83 680,868.03 424,434.01
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 606,B852.85 500,027.93 0.00 1,106,880.78
101.07 EARE. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,291.29 7.37 0.00 268,29B.66
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,024.07 0.00 0.00 102,024.07
103.06 INLAND-CD #938262 9/30/21 3MO 37,074.44 3.04 0.00 37,077.48
103.08 BARR .05% - 9MO - 2/21/2Z2 544,763.02 0.00 0.00 544,763.02
104.04 CS/CDARS .07% 7/22/21-6MO 449,807.99 0.00 0.00 449,807.89
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,260,111.87 1,354,042.17 680,868.03 2,933,286.01
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 6,831.72 8,267.04 3,306.18 11,792.58
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 119,633.72 5. 51 0.00 119,639.23
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 126,465.44 8,272.55 3,306.18 131,431.81
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 235,284.89 119,576.73 220,988.45 133,873.17
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 1,206,553.29 200,055.53 0.00 1,406,608.82
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,441,838.18 319,632.26 220,988.45 1,540,481,99
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 156,731.19 448,641 .26 361,604.58 243,767.87
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 358,304.67 300,016.49 0.00 658,321.16
101.06 5/3 BANK=-BOND ACCT #0773 71,276.46 5525 4,900.00 66,431.71
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 586,312.32 748,713.00 366,504.58 968,520.74
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110130 72,016.73 168,680.70 120,837.84 119,859.59
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 27,710.37 100,001.28 0.00 12T PER RS
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,581.84 0.00 0.00 128,581 .84
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 228,308.94 268,681.98 120,837.84 376,153.08B
Fund & CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 18,607.893 4,139.00 761.25 21,985.68
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 222,503.22 10.24 0.00 222,513.46
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 241,111.15 4,149.24 761.25 244,499.14
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,884,147.90 2,703,491.20 1,393,266,33 6,194,372.77




87/06/ggiiyllf39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
ger: .
T iR ONNSHTE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 819,511.00 937,822.90 1,985,023.00 1,047,200.10
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 7,849.14 11,000.00 3,150.86
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 49,97 3,809,349 15,000.00 11,180.66
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 1,681,50 5,059.00 3,000.00 (2,059.00)
Total Dept 0 B21,242.47 954,540.38 4,405,811.00 3,451,270.62
Dapt 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISTON
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 48,21 648.21 0.00 (648.21)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 48.21 648.21 0.00 (648,21)
Dept 5 - COMMUMITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 5,797.214 5,797.24 3,000.00 (2,797.24)
1-5-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000,00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 14,532.00 15,032.00 22,000.00 6,968.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500,00
1-5-410.05 5PRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.08 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 .00 1,080.00 1,080.00
1-5-410.08 5AFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,945.00 7,369.00 20,000.00 12,631.00
1-5=411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIBS RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10, 000.00
1=5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,710.00 8,312.00 22,000.00 13, 688.00
1-5=411.04 HNON-RESIDENT FEES 35.00 70.00 500.00 430.00
Total Dept & - COMMUNITY CENTER 26,018.24 36, 580,24 107,060.00 70,479.76
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 766.15 1,776.98 7,000.00 &§,223.02
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 518.00 882,00 5,000.00 4,118.00
1-7-410.03 3.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,008.00 2,142.00 7,000.00 4,858.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,292.15 4,800.98 19,000.00 14,199.02
TOTAL REVENUES 849,602.07 996,569.81 4,531,871.00 3,535,301.189
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,124.22 32,658.25 175,000.00 142,340.75
1-1-5089.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,498.20 4,755.32 23,000.00 18,244.68
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 (26.15 3,350.00 3;446.15
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,028.53 2,377.13 13,500.00 11,122.87
1-1-512.00 IMRF 1,000.00 2,312.29 12,500.00 10,187.71
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 84B.13 2,000.00 1,151.87
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,552.10 2,628.33 10,000.00 7,371.67
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 527.086 1,581.01 7,500.00 5,918,99
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 354.85 837.51 7,000.00 6,162.49
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 467.66 467 .66 10,800.00 10,332.34
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 187.68 10,000.00 89,8)2.:.32
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 935.00 24,000.00 23,065.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 992.72 3,368.22 10, 000.00 6,631.78
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 142 .60 500.00 357.40
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 32,000.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 103.59 121.59 7,000.00 G,B76.41
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,121.00 2,121.00 20,000.00 17,879.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 104.95 142.35 5,000.00 4,857.65
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNTTY $SERVICE PROJECTS 935.75 935.75 3,500.00 2,564.25
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 25.00 20,000.00 15,975.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 24,810.63 85,741.67 1,441,850.00 1,355,908.33



g?/OG/éﬁi;Y11!39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
Ser. 5 “
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENMDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUMD
Expenditures
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 1,209.68 5,000.00 30,000.00 25,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 {1,579.33)
1-2~-503.00 ASEESE0OR 6,340.00 14,680.00 88,080.00 73,400.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 604 .84 2,500.00 15,000.00 12,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES B0G.44 3,333.32 20,000.00 16,666.68
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 40.32 166.66 0.00 (166.66)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 4,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 603.04 1,828.866 12,500.00 10,671,34
1-2-512.00 IMRF 448 .87 1,039.34 6,500.00 5,460.66
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.,00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 50.00 2,000.00 1,950.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 10,103.19 30: 7031 185,080.00 154,902.69
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 23,344.27 53,200.23 205,000.00 151,799.77
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,134.74 3,404.22 24,500.00 21,095.78
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 4,750.00
1-3-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,766.67 4,015.77 16,000.00 11,984.23
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,652.78 3,766.58 15,000.00 11,233.42
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,270.88 1,800.00 529.12
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 61.38 110.08 5,000.00 4,889.94
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 275.51 B2B.32 4,400.00 3,571.68
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 253.47 5948.22 3,000.00 2,401.78
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 10.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,280.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 2.52 2.52 100.00 87.48
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 20,50 20.50 1,200.00 1,179.50
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.73 3.73 1,000,00 asp.27
1-3-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0,00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 576.00 875.80 1,300.00 424.20
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 105.08 §32.71 800.00 (32.71)
Total Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 29,212.65 68,945.54 290,350.00 221,404.46
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=500.00 SALARIES g, 357.77 B6,B814.14 415,000.00 328,185.486
1=-5=509.00 HERLTH BENEFITS 1,574.23 6,025.45 31,500.00 25,474.55
1-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00
1=5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,851.26 6,429.28 32,500.00 26,070.72
1-5=512.00 IMRF 2,205.12 5,427.90 21,500.00 16,072.10
1-5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 1,909.77 5,800.00 3,890.23
1-5=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 467.69 2,208.64 8,000.00 5,791.36
1-5=524.00 NUTRITION 2,268.75 4,425.67 19,500.00 15,074.33
1-5=-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIOQNS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 378.40 1,543.74 7,500.00 5,956.26
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 726.04 2,589 48 16,000.00 13,400.54
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 250.00 5,000.00 4,750.00
1=5=538.00 POSTAGE 1.02 2,058.02 9,750.00 7,691.98
1-5-540.00 FRINTING 603.85 2,388.47 16,000.00 13,631.53
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES (44.72) (21.43) 2,250.00 2,271.43
1-5-547.00 FROGRAMS 3,123.00 6,026.00 63,000.00 56,974.00
1-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1=5=551.00 FPROGRAM SUFPLIES 985.78 1,547.21 8,000.00 6,452.79
1=-5=553.00 SPFECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,800.00 5,800.00
1=5=558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 49,598 49,98 2,500.00 2,450,02
1-5-559._.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5=561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 164.39 221.4% 3,000.00 2,778.54
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,260.00 1,260.00 4,000.00 2,740.00
1-5=-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 37.40 2,000.00 1,962.60
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 1,200.00 1,500.00 300.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 54,972.38 132,381.18 698,700.00 566,318.84
Dept & - ASSESS0ORS DIVISTON
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 31,341.22 72,583.44 320,000.00 247,416.56
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,152 .61 12,900.03 74,000.00 61,099,97
1-6=510.00 HRA BE.52 51.88 7,000.00 6,948.12
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,335.38 5,407.45 25,000.00 19,592,55
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,943.82 4,546.50 21,000.00 16,453.50



87/06/ggiiyll=39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
ger: -
it N PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-6-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION ¢.00 1,483.44 3,300.00 1,816.56
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 9g8.19 176.08 7,000.00 6,823,92
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 340.64 1,135.83 5,500.00 4,364.17
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 405,54 957.14 5,000.00 4,042.86
1-6-536,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 13528 1,500.00 1,486.73
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 645.00 665.00 2,500.00 1,835.00
1-6-538.,00 POSTAGE B.65 8.65 75.00 66,35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 443,04 443.04 4,000.00 3,556.98
1-6-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5.000.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 367.62 735.24 6,000.00 5,264.78
1-6-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 186.84 4137.67 1,750.00 1,312.33
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMEMNT 0.00 36.36 5,000.00 4,963.64
1-6-561.00 FUEL/QIL 182,33 639.97 1,500.00 B60.03
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,907.99 2,285.99 17,500.00 15,214.01
1-6-568.,00 MISCELLANEQUS 29,99 29,89 500.00 470,01
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESS0ORS DIVISION 44,475.38 104,536,97 515,125.00 410,588.03
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISTON
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 9,929.52 22,550.61 120,000.00 97,449,309
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 521.93 1,656.67 §,000.00 6,343.33
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 749.146 1,700.77 10,000.00 8,299.23
1-7-512.00 IMRF 506.19 1,185.68 3,000.00 7,814.32
1-7-512.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 564 .42 1,700.00 1,135.58
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-520.00 BUTLDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 35.00 4,000.00 3,965.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 138.53 415.59 1,800.00 1,384.41
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES (19.79) 26.53 500.00 473 .47
1=7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 108.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1=7=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 .00 500,00 500.00
1=-7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 920.16 2,929.82 18,000.00 15,070.18
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 0.00 11.45 14, 000,00 13, 988.55
Total Dept 7 — TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 12,853.70 33,380.54 194,750,00 161,369.46
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 176,427.93 455,163.19 3,325,655,00 2,870,491.81
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES B49,602.07 996,569.81 4,531,871.00 3,535,301.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 176,427.93 455,163.19 3,325,655.00 2,870,491.81
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 673,174.14 541,406.62 1,206,216.00 664,809.38




07/06/2021 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANGE FUMND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 4,266.70 9,803.10 20,022.00 10,218.90
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 5.85 12.50 500.00 487,50
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 8,272.55 9,815.860 15%,109.00 149,293.40
TOTAL REVENUES 8,272.55 9,815.60 159,109.00 149,293.40
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARTES 2,159.95 4,986.87 20,000.00 15,013.13
2-0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 165.23 381.47 1,600.00 1,218.53
2=-0=512.00 IMRF 152.91 353.04 1,500.00 1,146.9¢6
2-0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY AS5ISTANCE 828.09 3,852.09 80,000.00 76,147.31
2-0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,306.18 3,573.47 123,850.00 114,276.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,306.18 3,573.47 123,850.00 114,276.53
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 8,272.55 3,815.60 159,109.00 149,293.40
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,306.18 9,573.47 123,850.00 114,276.53
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,966.37 242,13 35,259.00 35,016.87




87/06/22%;Y11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 5/8
ser: y y
S R AOWNSHE FERIOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1011-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 90, 438.54 103,346.88 250,447,00 147,100.12
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 £,199.94 10,000.00 1,800.06
3-0-404.00 TNTEREST INCOME 64.75 133.54 1,000,00 BEG.46
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 7,703.86 12,749.78 5,000,00 (7,743.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 70.50 0.00 (70.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER FARK 4,842.00 8,775.82 162,000.00 153,224.18
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 3,803.83 16,180.70 20,000.00 3,818.30
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 5,038.04 6,496.79 10,000.00 3,503.21
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL . KILDEER 7,634.00 16, 696,48 25,000.00 8,303.52
Total Dept 0 119,625.02 172,650.43 1,921,243.00 1,748,592.57
TOTAL REVENUES 119, 625,02 172,650.43 1,921,243.00 1,748,592.57
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINTSTRATIVE DIVISTON
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 12,131.61 16,522.61 130,000.00 113,4%77.39
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,498.20 4,:7185.,32 46,000.,00 41,244.68
3-1-51¢.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 898.15 1,314.99 10,000.00 8,685.01
3-1-512.00 IMRF 858.92 l,169.81 10,000.00 8,830.19
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 195.07 1,300.00 1,104.93
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 840.00 1,508.42 7,000.00 5,491.58
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000,00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 67.50 1,000.00 9312.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1-549.00 PERS . PROP. REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 2,296.63 2,296.63 4,000.00 1,703.37
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 301.42 3,000.00 2,698.58
3=1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 78.99 3,000.00 2,921.01
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 624.00 882.87 2,500.00 1,617.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 19,147.51 57,541.90 258,300.00 201,758.10
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 265,00 15,000.00 14,735.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534,00 UTILITIES 408,83 1,326.28 7,500.00 6,173.72
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 895,00 4,000.00 3,105.00
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMANCE 135.26 1,096,20 32,500.00 31,403.80
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 226.44 1,419.41 45,000.00 43,580.59
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS = e by 4,156.18 45,000.00 40,843.84
3-4-580.00 PAVING 9z2.00 3,151.50 475,000,00 471,848.50
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650, 000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 1,833.70 12,496.36 1,525,500,00 1,513,003.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,981.21 70,038.26 1,784,800,00 1,714,761.74
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 114, 625,02 172,650.43  1,921,243.00 1,748,592.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,981.21 70,038.26 1,784,800.00 1,714,761.74
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 96, 643, 81 102,612.17 136,443.00 33,830.83



07/06/2021 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
it v PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-12 AYAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 448, 635.51 512,638.29 1,086,688.00 574,049.71
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 22.24 47.02 2,000.00 1,952.98
4-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.02 ROAD BOMDS 0.00 400.00 500.00 100.00
Total Dept 0 448,657.75 513,085.31 1,661,596.00 1,148,510.69
TOTAL REVENUES 448,657.75 513,085.31 1,661,596.00 1,148,510.68
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 42,105.38 85,316.89 470,000.00 374,683.11
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,088.34 13,625.93 102,000.00 88,374.07
4-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,140.44 7,103.63 36,000.00 28,896.37
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,760.48 6,390.65 34,000.00 27,609.35
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,483.79 5,000.00 2,516.21
4-0p-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 350.00 3,314.32 7,000.00 3,685.68
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 3,471.15 5,689.64 50,000.00 44,310.36
4-0-562.00 QOPERATING SUPPLIES 300.95 762.53 8,500.00 7,737.47
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT n.00 0.00 10, 000.00 16,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 72.00 4,500.00 4,428.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 20,000,00 20,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 1,491.00 3,584.13 225,000.00 221,415.87
4-0-584,00 STREET LIGHTS 841.61 2,524.63 12,000.00 9,475.37
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75, 000,00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 3,000.00 3,080.00 25,000.00 21,920.00
4-0-5992.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 61,549.33 143,948.14 1,452,500.00 1,308,551.86
TOTAL EXPFENDITURES 61,549.33 143,948.14 1,452,500.00 1,308,551.86
Fund 4 - PERMAMENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 448, 657.75 513,085.31 1,661,596.00 1,148,510.6%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,549.33 143,948.14 1,452,500.00 1,308,551.86
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 387,108.42 368,137.17 209,096.00 (160,041.17)




07/06/2021 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD EMDING 06/30/2021

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2011 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 168,544.10 190,403.27 408,248.00 217,844.73
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 3.88 10,25 500.00 489.75
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINMING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820,00 272,820.00
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REVY 0.00 4,575.00 15,000.00 10,425.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,685.00 4,500.00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 168,547.98 197,673.52 701,068.00 503,394.48
TOTAL REVENUES 168,547.98 197,673.52 701,068.00 503,394.48
Expenditures
Dept 0O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 6,434.50 21,506.50 130,000.00 108,493.50
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS hlé.88 1,550.58 16,000.00 14,449.42
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
5-0-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 477 .42 1,603.66 10,500.00 8,896,34
5-0-512.00 IMRF 344.10 1,161.91 9,500.00 8,338.09
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 781.91 2,000.00 1,218,089
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE (128.02) 1,309.31 16,000.00 14,690,669
5-0-521.00 PARE MAINTENANCE 1,820.00 4,411.98 30,000.00 25,588.02
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 157.73 451.74 10,000.00 9,548,286
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,968.72 1,968.72 8,500.00 6,231.28
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 238.50 15,000.00 14,761.50
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 510.35 BO1.73 4,000.00 3,198.27
5-0-562.00 LAMDSCAPING SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-563,00 PARK EQUIFMENT 4.19 701.53 16,000.00 15,298.47
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 100.07 364.19 2,000.00 1,635.81
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 219,92 I, 087.29 10,000.00 B,902.71
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITQ ABATEMENT PLAN 8,278.00 16,556.00 34,000.00 17,444.00
5-0=600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 47,263.00 250,000.00 202,737.00
Total Dept O 20,703.84 101,768.55 577,800.00 476,031.45
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,703.84 101,76A8.55 577,800.00 476,031.45
Fund 5 - PARK MATINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 168,547.98 197,673.52 701,068.00 503,394.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,703.84 101,768.55 577,800.00 476,031.45

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 147,8B44.14 95,904.97 123,268.00 27,363.03



07/06/2021 11:39 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: B/8
User: CATHY .
i OWNEHTE FPERTOD ENDING 06/30/2021
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-12 AYAILABLE

MONTH 06/30/2021 06/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,138.44 4,733.14 10,023.00 5,289.86
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10.80 22.38 1,000.00 277.62
6-0-407.,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6-0-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVEMNUE 0.00 3,600.00 10, 000.00 6,400.00
Total Dept 0 4,149.24 B,355.52 266,844.00 258,488.48
TOTAL REVENUES 4,149.24 B,355.52 266,844.00 258,468.48
Expenditures
Dapt 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIZS 576.93 1,346.17 5,000.00 3,653.83
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
65-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 44.14 102.98 400.00 297.02
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 36.64 450.00 413.38
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 66,000.00 66,000.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 8,000.00
£-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000,00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 32.18 96.5¢ 600.00 503.46
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 108.00 108.00 150,00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 761.25 l,690.33 196,000.00 194,309,687
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761.25 1,690.33 196,000.00 194,309.67
Fund & - CEMETERY MATNTEMANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,149.24 B,355.52 266,844.00 258,488.48
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 761.25 1,630.33 196,000.00 194,309.67
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,387.99 6,665.19 70, 844,00 64,178.81
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,598,854.61 1,898,150.19  9,241,731.00 7,343,580.81
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 283,729.74 782,181.94  7,460,605.00 6,678,423.06
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 1,315,124.87 1,115,968.25 1,781,126.00 665,157.75




Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 6/8/2021 to 7/2/2021

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 418.42
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 30,240.53
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,545.10
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,858.38
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 240.80
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 93,515.62

Total Payroll 144,980.40






r‘.
Ela4 ™
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 6, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — June 2021

Programming:

There was a $500 increase in programming revenue from April to May, and a $500 increase from May to June for a total of
just over $2600. We're obviously encouraged with restrictions being lifted that we can continue to offer additional
programming as we continue into the Summer and Fall months. On June 25, we had our first indoor evening program
(due to weather) with our Pig Roast and over 60 participants. There was no entertainment, but people were MORE than
happy to sit and talk to friends that they hadn’t seen in over a year. Earlier in the month we featured another outdoor
concert in the parking lot for over 60 participants. Our Fitness Classes continue to grow in popularity, and ever since the
mask mandate has been lifted for vaccinated individuals, the amount of Zoom participants has been steadily declining.
Due to in-person numbers increasing, it makes the most sense to remove Zoom programming altogether for July.

Meals:

Staff has continued to work together to serve lunches daily as we generally average between 25-35 lunches per day
bringing in about $2600 in revenue for the month. Even though we are resuming just about all in-person activities in July,
we are continuing the curbside lunch pick-ups. There are several of our members that have already signed up for every
day in July and August, and the demand is simply not going away at this time. Especially for those that have lost loved
ones during COVID, meals have been one less thing for them to worry about. We have officially hired a new chef and are
extremely excited to welcome him into our building the first week of July. We will be gradually adding Lunch & Learns
and ultimately resume daily in-person meals as well.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

With the CDC’s latest guidelines that vaccinated individuals aren’t required to wear masks in private or public settings,
have resumed all in-person activities starting July 1. Fitness Classes are strictly in-person, and the only time we will be
doing virtual programming is once a month for our wine tastings. We have seen a sudden surge in new member
registration and expect that to continue as people are looking to get out and be around others.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Tim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



>
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 1, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Susan Fackler, LCSW CADC RYT, Director of Ela Community & Family Services
Subject: Board Report — June 2021

Acknowledgements

My last day before retiring from my position as Director of Community Family Services is June 25, 2021. It has beenan
honor to serve this wonderful community and all of its amazing residents for 17 years. With the supportand trust of all
of you, | was able to develop my program to serve the residents of Ela Township. As| look forward to this next chapter
of mylife, | would like to share my gratitude with all of you!

Clients & Groups

We have reached over 100+ residents (junior high, high school, young adults, adults and seniors) forindividual and
family therapy sessions during the month of June. We address mental health, undomiciled people, anxiety, depression,
family situations, domesticviolence and substance abuse issues. | continue to receive after-hours crisis calls from
individuals and the police. Anna M5W, Taylor BS, and | continue to check in on families, youth, seniors and disabled to
provide support. We continue to receive many, many thanks from residents who are benefiting from our services.

Although there has been fewer groups throughout the month of June, we still have been able to reach over 200 people
through Yoga Nidra, Meditation, and Charity Knit & Crochet.

in mmuni

We receive referrals from police and fire departments, School District 95, churches, 5t. Vincent de Paul, otherlocal
therapists and the community. We continue to actively participate in AITCOY, StandUp Task Force and Ela Coalition
Against Youth Substance Abuse.

Emergency/General Assistance:

Taylor distributed 3 EAGA packets during the month of June and received 1 completed application in which the
individual qualified forassistance. Gratefully, we also work with Salvation Army and local churches to assist people in
need.

Lending Closet:

The lending closet has been extremely busy! Residents can now stop in to borrow equipment or choose to have Taylor
put it outside the door for pickup. When returning equipment, we ask that residents sanitize and clean borrowed
equipment.



rq
Elas i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 6, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — June 2021

Summer Camp:

Shooting Stars Summer Camp is approaching Week 5 (July 5- July 9). We have been having a blast during the
other 4 weeks. Painting ceramics at Clay Monet, bowling at Bowlero, watching the Chicago Dogs beat the
Milwaukee Milkman, and getting to utilize Regal’s Summer Movie Express program. We are so glad that
Jessica has been amazing at helping us figure out buses when we need them. We are approaching the halfway
point of Summer Camp and are super excited about what is to come. Parents are telling us that their kids are
having a great time and are asking them to add additional weeks! I am super proud of how Summer Camp is
going, and we are super lucky that we have been able to utilize the Community Center when the weather gets
rough.

Staff:

Staff for camp has been great! We would like to still extend an offer to at least one new staff for the Homework
Club team. With Camp almost at halfway, we have seen a lot of progress from our staff. We recently had a
situation where we did have to call 911, and staff stayed super calm. The situation ended up well, and they
allowed him to be brought in by his parents. The kid is doing great, we followed up with parents, and he did
need 6 stitches. It just so happened to be his last day of camp too, but we will check in on him again.

Homework Club:

Homework Club is approaching fast too! We have filled up our spots for Isaac Fox and are still getting parents
calling in about the program. We want to fill up the rest of the Spencer Loomis spots and are working hard to do
so0. Our numbers are looking good right now, we have a total of 22 kids signed up between the District 95
schools.



Elac

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: 06/30/2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — June 2021

Highway Department Update:

o Mike met with John Lobaito from the Village of North Barrington to discuss upcoming maintenance projects
for the Village. We have received the go ahead to start right-of-way mowing and we are in the process of
getting approval for dead or dying trees in the Village of North Barrington.

o I had the opportunity to learn how to use the striping machine during the re-striping that we did at the
Community Center and Historical Society parking lots.

o [ have begun looking over resumes and scheduling interviews with three qualified candidates for the vacant
Highway Department position.

o Our Highway employees have been busy with tree trimming, maintaining roads, clearing and maintaining
drainage throughout our Township.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for May from Village Contracts $23,267.13
o Village of Deer Park —27 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,494.00
* Material charges $555.88
»  Equipment charges $1,192.50
* Totaling $6,242.38
o Village of Kildeer — 27 work tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,640.00
= Material charges $259.00
* Equipment charges $2,013.75
= Totaling $5,912.75
o Village of Long Grove —21 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,508.00
=  Material charges $50.00
* Equipment charges $2,722.50
= Totaling $7,280.50
o Village of North Barrington — 14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,324.00
®  Material charges $0.00
*  Equipment charges $1,507.50
* Totaling $3,831.50



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —104 work tickets preformed

(o]

00000000

Assessor —0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 5 work tickets equaling 15 hours

Community Center — 7 work tickets equaling 22 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 63 work tickets equaling 118.5 hours
Historical — 3 work tickets equaling 4.75 hours

Parks — 23 work tickets equaling 78.75 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall - 3 work tickets equaling 2.75 hours

Mowing — 57 work tickets equaling 129.50 hours



Fla: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: July 1, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Subject: Board Report — June 2021
Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May-
BUS SERVICE -
21 21 21 21 21 Jun-21
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 211 198 286 339 275 220
Ridership (One Way) -
Waticenda 24 22 28 26 48 50
Total Number of Rides 235 220 314 365 323 379
Revenue Miles - Ela 1129 1174 1639 1847 1439 1852
Revenue Miles - LC 449 417 532 491 480 518
Total Miles 1578 1591 2171 2338 1919 2370
Revenue Hours - Ela 135 136 185 200 164 211
Revenue Hours - LC 17.5 16.5 21 19.5 18.5 18.25
Total Hours 152.5 152.5 206 219.5 182.5 229.25
Days in Service - Ela 19 18 23 a9 20 Pt
Days in Service - LC 19 18 23 22 20 22
Fuel Usage (gallons) 469.5 302.2 302.2 495.9 324 202.1
Lift Usage 34 31 76 83 45 73
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0 0 0 0 2




Ela’t:i}: !

TOWNSHIP

Scrving the pmp]c since 1850
Date: July 8, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - June 2021

2021 I"‘arking Lot Improvements Bid:

The Township’s engineering firm, Gewalt Hamilton & Associates has published the 2021 Parking Lot Improvements bid
on Quest Construction Data Network as of Thursday, July 1, 2021. The bid opening is scheduled to take place on
Thursday, July 15, 2021.

This parking lot improvement project is in compliance with the 2021 Parking Lot 10-Year Improvement Plan accepted by
the Board at the June 2021 Township Board meeting. The project involves two work types (at three Township sites,
including Knox Park, Lake Zurich Cemetery, and Ela Township Community Center), first is the removal of select
pavement systems, ground excavation, base aggregate installation and prep, new HMA pavement cross sections, as well

as pavement markings. The second work type work consists of crack sealing, seal coating, and pavement markings.
Personnel;
Hiring continues for multiple departments within Ela Township as follows:

Administration: The Administration Department is seeking a part-time Finance/Payroll Assistant.

Highway: The Highway Department has hired a full-time Maintenance Worker, which will be starting on Monday, July
12, 2021. The Highway Department is still seeking another full-time Maintenance Worker due to a recent transition.
Community Family Services: The new Community Family Services Director, Sara Marx, started on Monday, July 6, 2021.
The CFS department is also seeking to hire a part-time Social Worker.

Community Center: A new Chef will be starting at the Community Center on Thursday, July 8, 2021.

Knox Park - ity Survey:

The Township’s community based survey for Knox Park was released on Friday, June 18, 2021. At the June Parks
Committee meeting, it was decided to gauge the community’s input for parks related sport courts and amenities to assist
staff and the board in order to determine best fit recreation inclusions based upon the needs of the communities within
Ela Township. The survey can be accessed on the Township’s website and Facebook page and will remain open until
12pm (noon) on Friday, July 16, 2021.






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & CUBA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Cuba Township Road District, located at 28160 W
Cuba Rd, Barrington, IL 60010 (Lake County) (referred to as Cuba).

WHEREAS, Ela and Cuba are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of [llinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Cuba; and Cuba owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but not
limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by Ela;
and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and Cuba would make the best
use of the imited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of the
residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and Cuba agree to share their machinery and equipment with each
other under the following terms and conditions:

I. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immed iate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4, The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Cuba Township Road District
Supervisor Date Highway Commissioner Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & FREMONT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , 2021, between Fremont Township, located at 22376 W. Erhart Road,
Mundelein, IL 60060 (Lake County) (referred to as Fremont), and Ela Township, located at 1155
East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela).

WHEREAS, Fremont and Ela are public agencies within the meaning of the Tllinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Fremont owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including
but not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned
by Ela; and Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but not
limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Fremont; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Fremont and Ela would make the
best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of
the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Fremont and Ela agree to share their machinery and equipment with each
other under the following terms and conditions:

I. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immediate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
mtergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency office listed above.

Ela Township Fremont Township Road District
Supervisor Date Highway Commissioner Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE
EQUIPMENT BETWEEN

ELA TOWNSHIP & GRANT TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement™) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Grant Township Road District located at 26535
Molidor Rd, Ingleside, IL 60089 (Lake County) (referred to as Grani).

WHEREAS, Ela and Grant are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seg., as authorized by Article VII,
Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. The Illinois Constitution and the
Ilinois Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to
enter into intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to
their mutual benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including
but not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not
owned by Grant; and Grant owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment
including but not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance
equipment not owned by Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all
types of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and Grant would make the
best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of
the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and Grant agree to share their machinery and equipment with
each other under the following terms and conditions:

1. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first
come, first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for
immediate use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially
the same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating
and preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4, The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the
use of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Grant Township Road District
Supervisor Date Highway Commissioner Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & LIBERTYVILLE TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Libertyville Township Road District, located at 343
Merrill Ct, Libertyville, IL 60048 (Lake County) (referred to as Libertyville).

WHEREAS, Ela and Libertyville are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of [llinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Libertyville; and Libertyville owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment
including but not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment
not owned by Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and Libertyville would make
the best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests
of the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and Libertyville agree to share their machinery and equipment with
gach other under the following terms and conditions:

. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immediate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Libertyville Township Road District
Supervisor Date Highway Commissioner Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & VERNON TOWNSHIP

This Intergovermmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement™) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Vernon Township located at 3050 N Main St.,
Buffalo Grove , [L 60089 (Lake County) (referred to as Vernon).

WHEREAS, Ela and Vernon are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Vernon; and Vernon owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and Vernon would make the
best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of
the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela Township and Vernon agree to share their machinery and equipment
with each other under the following terms and conditions:

1. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immediate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Vermon Township
Supervisor Date Supervisor Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Village of Hawthorn Woods located at 55 N Old
McHenry Rd, Hawthorn Woods, [L 60047 (Lake County) (referred to as VOHW).

WHEREAS, Ela and VOHW are public agencies within the meaning of the [llinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
VOHW: and VOHW owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and VOHW would make the
best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of
the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and VOHW agree to share their machinery and equipment with each
other under the following terms and conditions:

1. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immed iate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Village of Hawthorn Woods
Supervisor Date Public Works Director Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Village Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN

ELA TOWNSHIP & VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Village of Lake Zurich located at 505 Telser Rd,
Lake Zurich, IL 60047 (Lake County) (referred to as FOLZ).

WHEREAS, Ela and VOLZ are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Tllinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
VOLZ; and VOLZ owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and VOLZ would make the
best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests of
the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and VOLZ agree to share their machinery and equipment with each
other under the following terms and conditions:

1. An agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immediate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice is given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Village of Lake Zurich
Supervisor Date Public Works Director Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Village Clerk Date






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF THE EQUIPMENT
BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP & WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this
day of , between Ela Township, located at 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
60047 (Lake County) (referred to as Ela) and Wauconda Township Road District, located at 505
W Bonner Rd, Wauconda, IL 60084 (Lake County) (referred to as Wauconda).

WHEREAS, Ela and Wauconda are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. Seq., as authorized by Article VII, Section
10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of [llinois. The Illinois Constitution and the Illinois
Statutes encourage and provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into
intergovernmental agreements in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual
benefit; and

WHEREAS, Ela owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment including but
not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment not owned by
Wauconda; and Wauconda owns various different types of heavy mechanical equipment
including but not limited to trucks, trailers, graders, and other types of maintenance equipment
not owned by Ela; and

WHEREAS, it is not economically feasible for each agency to purchase and maintain all types
of necessary heavy machinery and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the sharing of this equipment by and between Ela and Wauconda would make
the best use of the limited financial resources of each agency and would be in the best interests
of the residents of each agency.

NOW THEREFORE, Ela and Wauconda agree to share their machinery and equipment with
each other under the following terms and conditions:

1. A agency may borrow equipment owned by the other agency on a first come,
first served basis, if the equipment in not being used or scheduled for immediate
use by the owning agency.

2. The borrowing agency shall return the equipment or machinery in substantially the
same condition as when it was lent; reasonable wear and tear expected.

3. The using agency shall be responsible for providing fuel and routine operating and
preventative maintenance for the equipment.

4. The using agency shall be responsible for all labor expenses connected with the use
of the machinery and equipment.



5. Insurance shall be obtained and maintained by the agency owning the equipment or
machinery. Each agency’s insurance carrier shall be informed of the terms of this
intergovernmental agreement.

6. The parties of this Agreement shall share the cost of repairs for the machinery and
equipment.

7. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date of
execution with automatic renewal for additional one (1) year terms unless at least 60
days prior to the Agreement anniversary date written termination notice i1s given by
any of the parties. The remaining parties may elect to continue this Agreement.

8. Notices may be given at the agency’s office listed above.

Ela Township Wauconda Township Road District
Supervisor Date Highway Commissioner Date
Attest:

Township Clerk Date Township Clerk Date






SHERMAN 1075 ALEXANDER COURT
CARY,IL60013-1891

MECHANICAL, INC. PHONE (847)462-1020
Muechanical Enginvering Contractors FAX (847)462-0063

June 26,2021

Ela Township

236035 Echo Lake Rd
Lake Zurich, 11. 60047

RE: FAILED 2nd FLOOR COMPRESSOR 99 EAST MAIN STREET

Sherman Mechanical would like to thank you for letting us be of service to you.
. we are quotingon a single compressor with an option to install like compressor in different condensing unit.

Our proposal includes the following labor, material and option:
—  Disconnect power to existing compressor; lock-out/tag-out per OSHA Safety Rules & Regulations
—  Reclaim refrigerant according to EPA standards
—  Disconnectelectric, refrigerant and control lines to existingcompressor
— Install and setone (1) new compressor, including contactor, and all miscellaneous fittings
= InstallR22 line drier duringinstallation
—  Ewvacuate system
—  Recharge system
—  Reconnectelectric to new compressor
—  Start up and verify proper operation of system

—  All miscellaneous materials to complete above compressor replacement

— Costplus 25%

All work will be done in a neat, workmanlike manner during regular working hours for the sum of One Thousand Eight
Hundred Forty Ninc Dollars (51,849.00).

All equipment and/or workmanship lurnished by this contractor is guaranteed to be free from defects for a periad of one (1) year
and, if defective, will be repaired or replaced free of charge.

This proposal and pricing are valid for a period of 30 days.

Our terms of paymentare: Payment upon completion ofthe above work. All outstanding balances in excess afthirty (30) days
will be subjected to our usual 1 1/2% monthly service charge.

Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this work and we look forward to beingof service to you.
The Attached "Sherman Mechanical, Inc. Terms and Conditions" are an integral part of this contract.

Sincerely,
SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC.
Ken Shannon

AccountManager

Accepted:

Date:




Page 2 June 26, 2021

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Entire Agreement. The termsand conditions set forth herein, together with allexhibits and attachments,
contain all of the promises, agreements, conditions and understandin gs between the parties. Therearenoother

promises, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between the parties.

All previous communications between the parties, either written or oral, are superseded by the terms of this
Agreement. Allsuch previous communications shall be considered ofno force oreffect.

Any subsequentmodification of this Agreement mustbe in writing to have any force oreffect.

Excuses For Non-Performance. Intheevent thateither party is delayed orprevented from performing any
required actby reason of strikes, la bor troubles, inability to procure materials, fire, power failure, restrictive
governmental laws orregulations, acts of God, riots, war or other reason ofa similar nature, then performance
of thatactshall be excused fortheperiod of the delay and the period for the perfornanceof said act shall be

extended foran equivalent period.

Governing Law. This contract shall be solely governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, both as to
interpretationand performance.

Default. Intheeventaction is instituted by SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. (hereinafter, “SHERMAN") to
collect monies due under this Agreement, upon default in paymentby the Owner, then Owneragrees to payand
reimburse SHERMAN forall costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by SHERMAN
in collecting said monies.

WaiverofJuryTrial. EXCEPTAS PROHIBITEDBY LAW,EACHPARTY HERETO WAIVES ANY
RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY WITH REGARD TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING,
EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE

SERVICES AND WORK PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

Damages. Except asprohibited by law, each party hereby waives any right it may have to claim or recover
any special, indirect, exemplary, punitive, or consequential damages, orany other damages other than a ctual
damages allegedly incurred.

Responsibility,. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for claims arising out of improper placement or
positioning of boundary stakes, or for damage to existing wa ks, driveways, septic tanks, sewer lines, shrubbery,
lawns, trees, ortelephone orelectric lines or other property, incurred in the performance ofthe work ordelivery
of matenals underthis Agreement. SHERMAN shallnot be responsible for damages to persons or property
caused by owner or owner’s agents, third parties, acts of God or other causes beyond SH ERMAN’S control.
Owner shall hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs,
damages, losses and expenses, including judgments and attorneys fees, resulting from claims arising from
causes mentioned in this paragraph.

Interest. All moniesnot paid whendue shall bearinterest at therateof 1.5%.

Mold and Other Bacteria. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for determining whether mold, fungi, mildew
or otherbacteria, wet ordry, is present on any property on which Sherman is to perform services. SHERMAN
does not guarantee or warrant that mold will not be presentin the future, on any property on which Sherman
performs services. SHERMAN expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility whatsoever for damage to
persons or property resulting from orrelated to mold, fungi, mildew other bacteria, wet or dry. Owner shall
hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and owner shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs, damages,
losses and expenses, including judgements and attorneys’ fees, arising from claims or causes ofactionbased on
or related to the presence ofmold, fungi, mildew orother bacteria, wet ordry, on property on which Sherman
has performed services.






Ela% Summer

TOWNSHIP - 2021 Newsletter

Kildeer * Long Grove * Barrington * Unincorporated Ela Township

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

n Facebook/Ela Township y Twitter@Ela Township E’":’im Website: Email:

wWW.clﬂ.tDWﬂShip.Dt’g infﬂ@ﬁ‘-lﬂt()\l\mﬁhip.ﬂl'g




I'rom Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

to our regular hours of 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday thru Thursday and 8 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Friday. If you have been vaccinated, masks
are no longer required to enter our building, but are optional based on the safety of your own health. For those not vaccinated,
please continue to wear a mask in our buildings out of respect for our employees. Staff has worked diligently all year trying to ward
off an epidemic throughout all our departments and am proud of their creativity and willingness to be flexible with all the changes
we've gone through to keep everyone safe. The Community Center will continue to incorporate more programming within the
building as time goes on and as everyone becomes more comfortable spending time together.

Special thank you to everyone who exercised their democratic rights by voting back in April. I want to take 2 moment to
congratulate our two re-elected Trustees, Larry Bowman and Joel Sikes, as they continue to share their knowledge and dedication
to Ela Township, as well as our two newly elected Trustees, Tosi Ufodike and Laurie Wilhoit. T am also honored to serve as your
Supervisor for another four years and look forward to working together with all of them as we continue to offer much needed
services to the residents of Ela Township.

By now, everyone should have their property tax T q )i l q I t
bill, and hopefully paid their first installment. DOL

Back in November, the prior board voted

unanimously for a zero increase in our tax levy. B REAKD OWN

A diagram on the right has been included to

help explain just exactly how your tax dollars are 024¢ 136 019¢
divi":[ed amul:nl'ngst all the local agencies that County Vill -ag¢ = | Ela Township
receive a portion of your money. Forest
Prcscrve\ \ ’
|

Please join me in welcoming our new Highway
Superintendent, Michael DePouw. He brings a
wealth of experience to Ela Township, and staff
is very excited to work together as we continue
to serve our Unincorporated Residents. You can
stay up-to-date on local events in Ela Township

e T L AT NG ALK NN RGP BREWAT R RNEE
T T
Bty it

by registering for our bi-weekly E-blast i — : o o il |
newsletter on our website at S R T T N PR MR |
www.elatownship.org. 1 1 / T
The past year has been difficult for all of us, As 078¢ to 663¢ to 042¢ to  .038¢ to
we slowly transition into the “new normal”, be Lake Cty. LZ District 95  Library CLC

sure to enjoy your summer. lake time to gather
with family and friends again. I think I speak

for everyone when I say I missed the hugs and :
handshakes.  And its especially good to see LESS than 2¢ Of every dO]lar pl‘OVldES

those smiles again now that masks are no longer y’()u With t]:]E fO]]_OWir]g SEfViCES:

required everywhere! Stay safe everyone . ..

* Social SeriCES = Counseling services, crisis intervention for

domestic violence, mental healch, substance abuse

il Cﬂmmunity Center - senior programs & Youth summer camps and
after school care

* Bus transportation - Serving residents over 55+ and disabled youth

* Parks = Knigge, Knox, Ela and Ela Township Community Patk

* Highway SEI‘ViCE:S = Snow & ice control, stormwater and

street maintenance
Just a reminder! m
Ela Township will be closed in

observance of the ﬁ:pllowing holidays: 6 '/



Ela Township Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use to our residents who are 55 years of age or older, and to those
with disabilities. For more information, or to schedule a ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org,

Our buses run from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within Township boundaries. In addition, we transport to the Barrington
Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital, and doctor offices in the surrounding area. Bus service is first come first served, hours are subject to
change. The cost for transportation is $2 for a one way ride or $4 round trip. One additional stop can be made for §1.

Bus reservations must be scheduled 24 hours in advance, same day reservations cannot
| be accommodated, Reservations with set appointment times should be scheduled after
? 9:30 a.m, and no later than 1:30 p.m. All riders must be back on the bus no later than
' 3:30 p.m.

| The reservation line is open from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday,

{ Next day transportation must be reserved no later than 12:45 p.m. the day before your
o scheduled ride. All of our buses arc equipped with a lift and tie downs for passengers in
i wheel chairs. There is no bus service on the following holidays: New Years Day, Presi-
dents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Black
5 Friday, Christmas Eve, and Christmas Day.

Highway Department

Ela Township has a wide array of services that are performed year-round and designed to
help our residents. Each year, the Ela Township Highway Department provides services
for over 100 miles of road. It is our constant goal to use taxpayer dollars wisely by
providing efficient and cost-effective services for our residents.

We support and partner with our surrounding Villages that do not have a Public

Works Department through Intergovernmental Agreements offering general public
works operation services, including snowplowing and equipment sharing. The Ela
Township Highway Department is responsible for snowplowing, road maintenance, and
right of way maintenance along unincorporated roads and assisting the villages of Deer
Park, Kildeer, Long Grove, and North Barrington with all public works operational
services except snowplowing. During the spring and summer months the Highway Departmmt is occupud with tree trimming
and right of way maintenance along Township roads, general maintenance of Township roads, inspecting and repair of any drainage
issues in the Township and maintaining Ela Township properties: Ela Town Hall, Ela Township Community Center, Lake Zurich
and Fairfield Cemeteries, and all Ela Township parks. We would like to thank the surrounding Villages, in which we work with, for
their cooperation throughout the year. We are glad to partner with these government agencies through Intergovernmental
Agreements, which serves as a cost-effective option to expand services to our residents and ultimately, save taxpayer dollars! This
is one of several reasons that Township government continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill.

Ela Township Highway Department has partnered with SWALCO to provide our
§ residents with a textile recycling center. The Swalco textile bin is located at the Ela Town-
¥ slnp Highway Department, 23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL. We also offer 3 recy-
§ cling centers for old gym shoes, cell phones, flags, and glasses. These are located at Knox |
Park, 1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich; Knigge Park 23600 N. Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich;
and at the Ela Historical Society & Museum located at 95 E. Main St., Lake Zurich,
Upcoming 2021 Projects:

-2021 Phase IT Road Paving Project for Forest Lake & Echo Lake Subdivisions anticipated to start late summer. Please check
our Facebook page, Facebook.com/elatownshiphighway, or our website, elatownship.org/departments/highway for updated
project information.

2020 Projects Completed/Supervised by the Ela Township Highway Department:
* East Side Forest Lake Subdivision drainage project Township storm water drainage system maintenance and improvements
* Phase 1 paving project is completed for North Echo Lake and North Forest Lake Subdivisions

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides
in care of its residents. We want to thank all of our Township residents for their support and invelvement throughour the year.
The Highway Department can be reached Monday thru Thursday from 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. and Friday from 6:30 a.m. to 12:30
p.m. by calling or office at (847) 438-2371 or email highway@elatownship.org. The Highway Department also welcomes our
residents to visit us at our office located at 23605 N Echo Lake Rd, Lake Zurich, 1L 60047.



Clerk Lucy Prouty

V Wl "i Greetings from the Ela Township Clerk! We are here to serve you! If you nced to register to
\ / vote or change your address, visit the Clerk’s office at Ela Town Hall. Please check your voter
[ — YOUR el registration cards to make sure your information is accurate and up to date. We can also assist

F VOICE l‘ with student and snowbird voters registration. Please contact your Township Clerk, Lucy
Prouty, ar Deputy Clerk, Jessica Case, at (847) 438-7823 with any question you may have.

MATTERS.
A . ‘\ Additional voter services and information can be found on the Lake County Clerk’s website at
lakecountyil.gov/161/County-Clerk.
Ela 55+

Senior Resource Services: Volunteering:

Our senior resource office assists Ela Township residents E la At Ela 55+ volunteer opportunities are

with many programs and links them with services to Ly everywhere! Help at special events, the reception
: . , [OWNSHIP i o

promote independence and a sense of well-being. Lisa desk, bus buddy, friendly home visitors,

and Laura will help you in any way possible, including kitchen-aide, adopt-a-highway, and even our after

pharmaceutical assistance, state benefits/Department of - school program.

Human Service Programs, Senior Health Insurance ]

Counseling (SHIP), general information, and referrals.
Please call one of our senior resource specialists at

(847) 438-9160 or email Lisa Gaggiano at s*g‘%xﬂi#frgﬁﬂﬁﬁk-lﬂ
lisag@elatownship.org or Laura Kulawik at i a7 ()
laurak@elarownship.org for more information. T g

First Fridays Club | Friday Fun Night

. W B St Christmas in July!

7 = Dinner, Live Steel Drums, Cash Bar

- : o Friday, July 30, 6 p.m.to 8 p.m.
-l'i'.. ba v ks uh ba '-'nj

Want to get out and try new things in a group setting of your Fridav F Ni T FF‘ -
peers? Join us for the beginning of this exciting new group! ‘riday un Pg [ 4 )
Calling all of our single folks! ~ 8th Annual Door County Fish Bml'
Single/divorcees/widows and widowers this is for you! i Big Fun, Cash Bar "1 =Y
August 6: Movie Night at the Community Center, 6 p.m. Friday, August 13,6 pm.to 8 pm. ' o

No Charge, Registration Required.

Long Distance Travel'

Contact Commumty Prugrams Du’ector, Susan Dillon for more information

Spotlight on the French Riviera

Tropical Costa Rica
September 17 - September 25,2022

January 28 - February 6, 2022

Single $3,358; Double $4,448 Per Person
Double 2,798 PP 9 Days/11 Meals
10 Days/14 Meals

Teeland’s Magical
Northern Lights Discovery
October 30 - November 6, 2021
Single $3,809; Double $3,499 PP
7 Dalys/ 10 Meals

Danube Delight River Cruise
May 5 - 15,2022
Pricing starts $4,649
11 Days/22 Meals




Ela Township Community Family Services

The Ela Township Community Family Services Department provides confidential services to all Ela Township residents at no cost
by qualified therapists and social workers. We receive referrals from police and fire departments, schools, churches, community
agencies and individuals. Our services include but are not limited to crisis intervention, case management, information & referrals,
individual & group work, and couples & family counseling. Our qualified staft will assess, address, and advocate for the needs and
concerns of Township residents. We strive to build partnerships with other organizations and agencies to improve the quality of
life for Township residents while identifying creative ways to solve problems. Situations which may cause distress and
personal/family conflicts include: domestic violence, substance abuse, anxiety, mental health, grief and loss, increased stress relared
to life as it is right now, victims of crime, delinquency and runaways, undomiciled persons, employment and financial needs, and

more,

Farewell from Director Fackler

To the residents of Ela Township,

It is with a heavy heart that I announce my
retirement from my position as Director of
Community Family Services, after 17 years.
It has been an honor to serve this wonderful
community and all of its amazing residents.
When I was being interviewed for this posi-
tion, I said “this is my dream job". With the
support and trust of the Ela Township
Board, I was able to develop my program to
serve the residents of Ela Township.

Through the years, 1 have worked with
people  experiencing a  crisis, provided
individual therapy, led weekly Meditation &
Yoga Nidra sessions, facilitated Grief Group,
Charity Knit & Crochet, Girls Group, and

so much more.

Charity Knit & Crochet
Area members meet weekly to knit and
crochet items to donate to various
charities. This group has donated over

inception! No experience necessary,

donations are greatly appreciated, and
all ages are welcome.

Ela Township Historical Society & Museum

Lending Closet
Township residents are welcome to borrow gently
used medical equipment from our fully stocked
lending closet. We have items ranging from walkers,
s crutches, wheel chairs, shower chairs, and more.
14,500 handmade goods since its Please contact our office at (847) 540-8380 for more

information and availability. Donations of cleaned
and gently used equipment is greatly appreciated.

I have addressed many critical issues of
substance abuse, domestic violence, mental
health, and homelessness thar affect our
youth, seniors, and everyone in-between. |
have formed deep relationships within this
community that have enabled me to work
closely with numerous local organizations
and agencics.

{ | am grateful for my relationships and will

miss you all deeply. As I look forward to
this next chapter of my life, I would like to

 share my gratitude with all of you!

Susan Faclder, LCSW, CADC, RYT

Services
If you or someone you know is
experiencing a crisis, and do not know
where to turn, please call
(847) 540-8380 and speak with one

of our qualified staff or leave us
a confidential voice mail.
Walk-ins arc welcomed.

Ela Township has a rich history dating back to 1835, when the first settlers began arriving. The

Township was surveyed by the federal government in 1838, and in early 1850 it was organized |gLA HISTDRI.CAL MUSEUM

as a proper Township and given the name Ela in honor of George Ela who was one of the

carliest settlers to our area. 'The original Ela Town Hall, located at 95 E. Main Street in Lake

Zurich, was built in 1865 on land donated by Isaac Fox. For many years it stood service as a
town hall and a school. Today, it 1s home to the Ela Historical Society & Museum. We are
excited to provide a walk back in time, and showcase all of the rich history Ela Township
offers. The Ela Historical Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from 12 p.m. to 3 p.m.
and visits can be arranged by appointment. Some Covid-19 restrictions may still be in place,
please inquire about current protocol when you make your appointment. Admission to the
museum s free, but donations are greatly appreciated. For further inquiries, please contact us
at (847) 438-2086 or email elahistorical@gmail.com. Also be sure to visit our website at =
elatownship.org/departments/historical-society or facebook.com/ElaHistorical.




Lake Zurich Cemetery & Fairfield Cemetery

‘The Ela Township Cemetery Board has been working hard to present options
for residents ro lay their loved ones to rest, Have you considered a niche in a
columbarium? Now that possibility exists right at home, at the Lake Zurich ¥
Cemetery. In each niche there is room for 2 urns of human cremains and the §
cremains of a cherished pet. As long as there is no living organic material, one —
may inurn any number of family members or pets in the space of 11.5 by 11.5 by *
23 inches. This makes it easy to put couples in a space of remembrance, a space

which can be visited with respect extended towards one who has gone on before.

The Lake Zurich Cemetery, located at 295 Church Street, offers grave sites, a
scatter garden, and now the columbaria The Fairfield Cemetery, located at
24375 Quentin Road, offers grave site burials only. Limited open plots remain
available for sale in each cemetery.

The Ela Township Cemetery Board consists of Ela Township Supervisor, Gloria
Palmblad; Cemetery Manager, Dave Kyllo; and Township residents Doug
Ahlgrim, and Carol Sullivan. Each board member provides the necessary
support to keep our cemeteries running efficiently so they are preserved for
many years to come, For more information on our cemeteries please visit our
website at www.elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries. For further inquiries,
please call Cemetery Manager, Dave Kyllo, at (847) 438-7823.

Ela Township Assessor’s Office

e T L e e e T T e ey
From the Assessor... We're here to help! Our office is fully open to assist residents, but I encourage you to reach out before you
visit as we can handle most concerns quickly via a call or email ar 847-438-8370, or assessor@claassessor.org

COVID-19 has dealt us all a set of challenges and circumstances no one could have anticipated and raises numerous unique and
novel issues for us all. While government “shelter-in-place” orders and mandating the closure of “non-essential” businesses has had
a varying impact on many local businesses such as restaurants and retail locations, the real estate marker is doing well. Some are
looking to downsize, with others looking for more space and upgrading to larger homes. Changing patterns, low interest rates and
a lack of inventory has helped boost the real estate market throughout Covid. The question everyone wants answered now is how
long does that last; and we just don't know. We will be closely watching the market to see whether the pandemic continues to make
the real estate market thrive into the winter when the real estate market typically slows down. We will not be doing across the board
reassessments this year. Instead, we will add new construction, home improvements, and remove demolitions as we do every year
and focus on reviewing and updating our records in preparation for the 2023 quadrennial reassessment year when all properties are
revalued.

The 2021 assessment notices for Ela Township should be mailed in July or August. You have 30 days after they are mailed to file
an appeal. Visit IMSLake.org for appeal information. This year we made corrections and facrual changes and most saw a small
equalization adjustment based upon the sales in Ela Township from 2018 to 2020.

[f we see an increase in our assessment can we expect the same on our tax bill next year® ‘The short answer is not necessarily. When
assessments increase and decrease uniformly, tax bills generally will not follow suit. Why? Local taxing bodies depend on property
tax revenues to provide local services. Every year they submit a request for property tax funds, known as the "levy". The combined
"levies” actually create the tax burden, while assessments simply divide up that tax burden in an equitable way. So, if the "levy"
requests stay the same and assessments increase uniformly, most of us will see a decreased tax rate on our bill, but a similar tax bill
amount. We may see increasing levies for the 2021 tax bills and with different areas of the township seeing home prices increasing
faster than others, it is difficult to guess what the tax bills will do next May. Some of us may see higher bills, while others could
decrease.

If you miss the deadline this year to file an appeal, our office can still correct any factual errors or missed exemptions. A complete
list of exemptions can be found at elatownship.org/exemptions. You can review property characteristics at IMSLuake. org. Reach out
to us if you feel that there is an error right away.

In closing T would like to remind you that our office is your local resource and most importantly, we are here for you. If you ever
have any questions or comments you can always contact me at jbarrington@eluassessor.org , give me a call at (847) 438-8370, or
stop by our office located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich.



Ela Township Youth

Shooting Stars s a summer camp offered to children entering grades 1 - 6 in Ela
ISl Township. Children engage in activities such as games and crafts, make new friends, and

4 Shooting Stars Summer Camp
X

e _,
r. "‘ ¥ go on weekly field trips. The goal of Shooting Stars is to provide children with a safe and
El .r;" e A exciting environment where they enjoy themselves and make lasting memories. Camp is
a TLRERE] held Monday through Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. all surnmer long at Knox Park.
TOWNSHIP For more information visit www.elatownship.org/summer-camp.

Serving the people since 1850

Homework Club

Homework Club is an after school program offered to the youth in Ela Township,
Homework - Children engage in daily activities such as completing homework, playing games,
= 75 making crafts, and building fricndships. The goal of hemework club is to provide
children with a safe and enjoyable environment for them to grow academically and
socially. Homeworlk Club is held after school at the Ela Township Community
Center, Monday through Friday, until 5:30 p.m., only on days when Lake Zurich

o CUSD 95 is in session. Transportation is available for limited participants for
< 8 - students attending Isaac Fox, May Whitney, and Spencer Loomis schools,
5 Y i i ; i e
i Call or email our Youth Coordinator, Joe Cacciatore, for availability at

youth@elatownship.org or 847-438-9160. For more information on Homework
Club, and to access registration forms visit www.elatownship.org/homework-club.
Early Release Days: Each program provides extra hours for District 95.

SafeSitter & Safe@Home ®

SafeSicter is a program designed to prepare students in grades 6-8 to be safe when they're at home alone, @ ®
watching younger siblings, or babysitting. This class is filled with fun games and role-playing exercises. By

the end of this day-long program, students will cover safety skills, child care skills, first aid and rescue skills, e
and basic life and business skills.  For detailed information on this program please visit = @
wwi.elatownship.org/safe-sitter-essentials. 2
Safe@Home is a new program designed for children in grades 4-6 to prepare them to be safe when they SAFESITTER

are home alone. This 90-minute program teaches how to practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe situa-
tions, and what to do when taced with dangers, such as power failures or weather emergencies. Learn more

about this program at www.elatownship.org/safchome, SAFE@HOME

iy SAFESITTER
SafeSitter and Safe@Home classes starting September 2021, more derails to come!

Spring and Summer Events

Lake Zurich Hawthorn Woods Long Grove Deer Park
Block A Food Truck Socials Concerts & Movies in the Park Vintage Days Food Truck Series
Across from the Promenade on Main Community Park Downtown Long Grove Deer Park Town Center
Wednesdays, June 4 - August 20, 6:30 p.m. August 7 & 8 Every 3rd Saturday
thru September, 4 p.m. to 7 p.m. -0Oc
June thru September, 4 pm. to 7 p.m Fall Family Fun Fest S June - October
Farmers Marker, Paulus Park, Hawthorn Woods Aquatic Center Downtown Long Grove Whalle The i —
Fridays, June 4 - September 10 Saturday, September 25, 10 a.m, Scptenluber ; _ Sélienll;;r 6 Decr ;alrkal::FwY: g::::c‘;r
: ; . Every 2nd Sunday
Lions (_:Iu? ‘Alpl!l'f(.‘ Carnival Apple Fest April - October
Main 5t. & Lions Dr. Downtown Long Grove
July 23 - 25 Septemnber 24 - September 26 National Night Out

Vehe Farm

Rock the Block, Downtown Main Street :
August 3, 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m.

September 11,5 p.m. to 11 p.m.



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

Ela Township Department Directory

ECRWSS

Prsrt Std
L5, Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, 11

Postal Customer

LOCAL

www.elatownship.org

Ela Township Supervisor’s Office

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad = Clerk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Will Stefuniuk

1135 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-7823 = Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org

¥

Assessor John Barrington

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 2.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 + Fax (347) 438-63880
jbarrington@elaassessor.org
www.elarownship.org/departments/assessor

Ela Community Family Services

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Fours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 » Fax: (847) 540-8390
elasocialworker@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/deparements/cfs

El i ervice

Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. ro 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m,
Flours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/transportation

Ela Township Elected Officials

la Township Highway Departmen
Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw

23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m, to 3:30 p.m.
Friday 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m,

Phone: (847) 438-2371 = Fax: (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/highway

Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director

Jim Dalbec, Assistant Director

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 « Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/seniors

o

Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,

Phone: (847) 438-9160 « Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/youth-programs

ElaTownship Cemeteries

David Kyllo, Cemetery Manager

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/depariments/cemeteries

Asscasor
John Barringron

_fmﬂ
¥
-~
(B47) -138-8073

Jbarringtont?
cl'-“lESCannnl'g

Supervisor
Gloria Palmblad

r

Clerk
Lucy A. Prouty

(847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@®
elatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
clerkprouty@
elatownship.org

Trustee
Larry Bowman

(847) 438-7823
trustechowman@
elatownship.org

Trusree Trustee
Joel Sikes Laurie Wilhoit
f Trustee
f

| “Tosi Ufodike

.

(847) 438-7813
trusteesi kes@@
elatownship.org

(847} 438-7823
trusteewilhoir
@L‘l;l[m\.’uship.nrg

(847) 438-7823
trustesufodike®
elatownship.org



